Coretronic Corporation
2019 Annual General Shareholder Meeting Minutes

(This document is prepared in accordance with thie€se version and is for reference only. In the
event of any inconsistency between the Englishimergnd the Chinese version, the Chinese
version shall prevail.)

Time : 9:00 a.m., June 13, 2019
Place: Chunan Science Park (No. 2, Ke Bei 5th Rd., Sci®ack, Chu-Nan, Miao-Li County)

Attendants: Total outstanding shares: 434,423,1H0es, total shares represented by shareholders
present in person or by proxy: 350,768,901 shanetuding the 252,403,634shares represented via
electronic transmission). Percentage of shares lneldhareholders present in person or by proxy:
80.74%. The aggregate shareholding of the sharefsofitesent constituted a quorum. The Chairman
called the meeting to order.

I. Chairman's Address (omitted)

Il. Report ltems

1. 2018 Annual Business Report (attached as Attachjent
2. Audit Committee’s Review Report(attached as Attaehti?).
3. The distribution of 2018 employees' compensation.

The above report items were acknowledged.

[1l. Ratification Items

1. Ratification of 2018 Business Report and FinalnStatements. (Proposed by the Board of

Directors)

Description:

(1) The 2018 financial statements of the Comparnyldeeen audited by Ernst & Young.

(2) Please refer to attachment 1 and 3 for 2018nBss Report and financial statements.

(3) Please resolve.

Resolution: The proposal has been unanimously a&pproThere were 350,459,901 shares
represented at the time of voting, which 298,238sbares voted for the proposal
(among them, 200,182,276shares voted via electtamsmission); 686,542 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 686,542eshaoted via electronic
transmission) ; 51,534,824 shares voted abstaihed proposal(among them,
51,534,816 shares voted via electronic transmi¥sidrshares voted invalid the
proposal.

2. Ratification of the Proposal for the Distributiof 2018 Earnings. (Proposed by the Board of
Directors)
Description:
(1) The proposed earnings distribution is allocdtech Earnings in 2018 Available for
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Distribution, The earnings distribution table pleasfer to attachment 4.

(2) Record date for paying cash dividend: Uponaperoval of the 2019 shareholders’ meeting, it
is proposed to authorize the Chairman to deterimeex-dividend date.

(3) In the event that, before the distribution melcdate, the outstanding shares are affected, it is
proposed that the Chairman shall be authorizedjiestithe cash dividend per share based on
the number of actual shares outstanding on thedeatade for distribution.

(4) Please resolve.

Resolution: The proposal has been unanimously a&pproThere were 350,459,901 shares

represented at the time of voting, which 301,533,6Rares voted for the proposal
(among them, 203,477,420 shares voted via electtaamsmission); 13,808 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 13,808eshapted via electronic

transmission) ; 48,912,414 shares voted abstaihed proposal(among them,
48,912,406 shares voted via electronic transmi¥sidrshares voted invalid the
proposal.

V. Discussion and Election ltems

1. Proposal for the cash distribution of additionalpaid-in capital (Proposed by the Board of
Directors)

(1)The Company intends to pay back NT$651,634,6f&tianal paid-in capital, the excess
paid by investors over and above the par-valueepoicthe previous stock issued, to the
shareholders in accordance with Article 241 of @mmpany Act. It is proposed to pay
NT$1.5 per share based on the number of sharesdigguthe record date. Cash distribution
ratio is calculated on the basis of whole NT dolfaunded down to whole NT dollar, for
total fractional dollars less than whole NT dollarrogant by decimal digit to low and
account number from the front to rear adjustmedénto meet the total cash.

(2)Record date for paying additional paid-in cdpitdpon the approval of the 2019
shareholders’ meeting, it is proposed to authdhizeChairman to determine the issue date.

(3) In the event that, before the distribution relcdate, the outstanding shares are affected, it is
proposed that the chairman be authorized to athestash dividend per share based on the
number of actual shares outstanding on the redatel for distribution.

(4) Please resolve.

Resolution:The proposal has been unanimously approvihere were 350,459,901 shares
represented at the time of voting, which 301,537,8Bares voted for the proposal
(among them, 203,481,371 shares voted via electryansmission); 15,841 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 15,841 eshawoted via electronic
transmission) ; 48,906,430 shares voted abstalvegrbposal(among them, 48,906,422
shares voted via electronic transmission); 0 shavted invalid the proposal.



2. Proposal of Amending the Company’s Articles ofricorporation. (Proposed by the Board of
Directors)
(1)To accommodate the Company’s future business, pomply applicable laws and
accommodate the Company'’s actual business praittisggroposed to make certain provision
to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(2) The comparison table of amendments to the Cagp@rticles of Incorporation is attached
as Attachment 5.

(3) Please resolve.

Resolution:The proposal has been unanimously approvihere were 350,459,901 shares
represented at the time of voting, which 301,528,8B8ares voted for the proposal
(among them, 203,471,779 shares voted via electromnsmission); 18,238shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 18,238 eshatwoted via electronic
transmission) ; 48,913,625 shares voted abstalmeegroposal(among them, 48,913,617
shares voted via electronic transmission); 0 shavted invalid the proposal.

3. Proposal of Amending the Procedures of Acquisiin or Disposal of Assets. (Proposed by the

Board of Directors)
(1)To comply with applicable laws and accommodhte €¢ompany’s actual business practice, it

is proposed to amend the Procedures of Acquisttiddisposal of Assets.
(2)The comparison table of amendments to the Puwesf Acquisition or Disposal of Assets is
attached as Attachment 6.

(3) Please resolve.
Resolution:The proposal has been unanimously approvihere were 350,459,901 shares
represented at the time of voting, which 301,528,88ares voted for the proposal
(among them, 203,469,531 shares voted via electrobansmission); 19,282 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 19,282 eshated via electronic
transmission) ; 48,914,829 shares voted abstalreegroposal(among them, 48,914,821
shares voted via electronic transmission); 0 shavted invalid the proposal.

4. Proposal of Amending the Company’s Procedures afoaning of Funds and Making of

Endorsements /Guarantees. (Proposed by the Board Directors)
(1)To comply with applicable laws, it is proposedaimend the Loaning of Funds and Making of

Endorsements /Guarantees.
(2)The comparison table of amendments to the Puwvesdof Loaning of Funds and Making of
Endorsements/Guarantees is attached as Attachment 7

(3) Please resolve.
Resolution:The proposal has been unanimously approvihere were 350,459,901 shares
represented at the time of voting, which 301,52%,88ares voted for the proposal
(among them, 203,469,530 shares voted via electrobansmission); 19,286 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 19,286 eshatoted via electronic
transmission) ; 48,914,826 shares voted abstameegroposal(among them, 48,914,818
shares voted via electronic transmission); 0 shavted invalid the proposal.



5. Proposal for the Company’s election of Directors(Proposed by the Board of Directors)

(2)The ninth term of the office of Directors wilkgire on June 14, 2019, old Directors retiring on
the date of election of new Directors. Accordingthe Company’s Articles of Incorporation
and the Board resolation, there shall be a boar®idgdctors consisting of seven persons
including three Independent Directors. The termthefnew Directors will be three years. The
tenth term of the office of Directors start frorméul3, 2019 and expire on June 12, 2022.

(2)The Company adopts the candidate nominatioresy$br electing Directors. Directors should
be elected form the condidate list. The informatébthe candidates please refer to attachment
8.

(3) Please elect.

Election Results:

Title Number Or ID Name Votes Received
Director 5 Wade Chang 352,267,438
Director 29798 Hsun Chieh Investment Ltd. 297,299,023
Director A11*****Q1 Ted Tu 281,259,421
Director K12*****6Q Chual-Hsin Teng 273,351,213

Independent Director E10*****53 Houn-Gee Chen 268,136,591
Independent Director A12*****58 EdwardH.Chow 260,915,678
Independent Director D12*+***8Q Yao Chien 260,773,784

6. Proposal to release the newly-elected Directofi®om non-competition restrictions.

(Proposed by the Board of Directors)

(1)According to Article 209 of the Company Act, medtor who conducts business within the
business scope of the Company for himself or otbleadl explain at the shareholders’ meeting
the essential contents of such conduct and oltaishareholders’ approval.

(2)As certain Directors elected at this sharehasldeneeting concurrently work for other
companies, which may constitute the act restriatetker Article 209 of the Company Act, it is
proposed to release the non-competition restristimm the directors without prejudice to the
interests of the Company. The list of competiti@strictions on Directors proposed to be
released is attached as attachment 9

(3) Please resolve.

Supplementary explanation by master of ceremonies
HounGee Chen of Independent Director has not helghtiséion of independent director of Success
PrimeCorporation at present, the company does not tegetbposehe shareholders meeting to release
the competition restrictions.

Resolution:The proposal has been unanimously approvihere were 350,459,901 shares

represented at the time of voting, which 291,733,4ares voted for the proposal
(among them, 193,681,184 shares voted via electtoansmission); 9,090,798 shares
voted against the proposal (among them, 9,090, %% es voted via electronic
transmission) ; 49,631,660 shares voted abstaleegroposal(among them, 49,631,652
shares voted via electronic transmission); 0 shavted invalid the proposal.
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V. Motions: None.
VI. Adjournment: 9:25 am.

ChairmanWade Chang
Recorder: Franck Ho



Attachment 1
Coretronic Corporation

2018 Business Report

For the fiscal year of 2018, Coretronic reportembasolidated sales revenue of NT$55,673 million,
up 5% YoY. Consolidated operating income totaleb® 302 million with a pre-tax income of
NT$2,867 million. Net income was reported at NTE3 Inillion. Net income attributable to equity
holders of the parent Company was NT$2,020 milign15% YoY, and the EPS in 2018 was
NT$4.65.

Sales breakdowns by product lines in 2018 as bgloansolidated)

Product 2018 2017 Diff.
Energy Saving Products (unit/pc)| 47,620,992 47,589,426 0.07%
Visual Solutions Products (unit) 1,309,517 1,333,641 (1.81%)

Reflecting to 2018, in response to the ultra-thiarrow edged, high-resolution, and energy-saving
displays on the market, the Company continued telde its core technology of light guide plates,
display technology, and system integration techyyko enhance product competency. In terms of
injection-molded light guide plates, Coretronicragtuced new IML light guide plates with special
optical components to further increase at least db#ificiency compared to the traditional Laser
pattern optimize LGP. It can be used in high dymarange Imaging (HDR) module of 1.5D Local
Dimming below 17.3” for NB application. The Compaalgo kept advancing the technology in hot
embossing light guide plates, successfully develp@C RS-IML in hybrid mini-structure that
produces the same efficiency as the PMMA IML ligiide plates. This technology features low
internal stress, no need for mold, and high capacthe thickness can be reduced to below 0.3T,
which is suitable for ultra-narrow edge display.the research and development of HDR, 1.5D
Local Dimming and backlight module scanning wereeligped and furthered implemented in
gaming PC and monitor display. For thin 2D Locaimiiing demand, the Company continued to
develop 512~1152 Local Dimming with 3~7mm OD (OQaliDensity) by using optical technology.
Special diffuser printing techniques were utilizedoroduce monitor display products that are thin
and cost-effective. The OD1.8 (overall LCM modulémm) that incorporates exclusive Lens LGP
design was also optimized.

In addition, the Company developed the fifth-getiera e-Privacy display technology with
switchable viewing angles to achieve lower powenstonption and better privacy performance.
It utilizes the core technology of a light guidext@, backlight and special diaphragm technology
rather than traditional louver film, which is ina@mient and compromising for picture contrast
quality. The product’s slim, narrow border and eohded touch feature are also co-design with
customers. In automotive applications, exhausttudies of LCMs for head-up displays through
Picture Generation Unit have led to the developnoémtffective multi -optical lenses with specific
vertical viewing angles to improve visual qualitgduce volume and produce higher efficiency.
Following future trends for high contrast displdlye Company has successfully developed the
one-piece optical lens with only a 4mm OD and a @mamic dimming LCD display, with
customer collaboration. Semi-system integratioran®ther new business worth exploring. To
provide one-stop solutions with better yield ratpsyduct quality and niche designs, we have
successfully developed an LCM touch module to brarslomers for various applications.

Through extending the original core competence,ane developed a seamless, globally leading
technology featuring special LCD display opticainpmnents for the border, so the borders of two
neighboring LCD displays can be reduced to less th&mm. The image becomes complete,
offering a continuous distortion-free video walltmout a conventional black seafhalso offers a
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user-friendly plug-and-play software design whickes a playback and layout management
program to make public information displays smantl @asy to use. In addition to using special
optical components, it creates an immersy@ming environment by connecting 2~3 LCD
displays. This has been adapted to a product Wwelaknow PC brand. A 55 inch dual public
information display with less than 2cm thickness galay two different video footages or
pictures. Another ultra-high brightness technolomakes the displays sun-light readable.
Interchangeable LCD All-in-One POS (Point of Salpg)duct lines have also seen extraordinary
achievement. In the medical display series, Congtr has also developed large-size surgical
displays which can support multi -signal sourceuisp The unification of the image information
on the screen provides patienphysiological and medical information for physigato get a
comprehensive, quick review on the monitors. Thea®mHome product team has also developed
interactive Smart Mirror with mirrors, voice infoation streaming, clocks and other
multi-functional smart home features so that then@any's core technology can be extended to
applications in different fields. Coretronic widbntinue to develop the core capabilities in the
display-related technology, to provide customershwast, low-cost, high-quality and various
semi-system and system products, in order to cregker value for the customers.

Visual solution products have not only made advares# in the innovative applications field, but
the products have also been actively building ore ¢echnologies for key components and key
modules. We are constantly in pursuit of technaalgadvancements and breakthroughs in our
product.

The first smart 4K LED projector with voice recogion was launched in mid of 2018, and it
immediately became the benchmark on the markeerlaght source products continue to lead the
projector industry. The performance and cost coitipetess of our projectors have increased due
to the continuous optimization of dual-color laght source ultra-short throw projectors. Toward
the end of 2018, mainstream laser light sourceeptojs began shipment and caught onto the rapid
growth trend in the laser light source market. TBhneart home 4K ultra short-throw projector
began mass productions at the beginning of 2018.s i§ initiated a new trend of transformation
from home projections to home theater. As a re&idtietronic has achieved a very high market
share.

In the education and corporate market sectors, tfbmie understands the underlying needs for
interactive learning and the demands for intelligeffices for corporations. Our solution is
achieved through the use of built-in and exteraath screens. The goal is to retain more than 50%
of China’s laser projector market and maintain tloenber one worldwide position in shipment
status.

ProAV products are in continued promotion of sirghgp DLP products in 2018. The development
of ProAV products headed towards higher brightra@gs high resolution 4K laser product extended
to applications in staging and rental. Furthermottee potential of approaching special
applications has been made possible in simulalargnhance the outdoor application experience,
the development of laser light source with relatedtomers can push products to new levels of
brightness.

In 2018, key components and modules have achieasding results, parking stronger competitive
power and momentum to the Coretronic as a wholehéndevelopment of the laser-based key
component, the overall efficiency of the inorgampbosphor wheel has improved through
optimization of thermal resistance, optimizatiormgactness and transmittance of the inorganic
glue. In addition, a special surface process isl tg@mprove the surface property of the phosphor
layer. This improves the thermal conductivity, itatton and reflective efficiency. Throughout the
development of the phosphor wheel technology andema$ Coretronic has retained key
manufacturing technology and cloud coating corgystem for future intelligent production lines.

In order to enhance the brightness of the projeaor maintain a small size and low noise design,
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the R&D team is also working to improve the perfanmoe of the cooling module, water cooling
system and cooling fan. The development of intefligcooling system increases the lifespan of the
solid state lighting projectors. This detection hmadsm will increase the overall safety of the
projector. A new generation of high efficiency powseapplies is adapting semi-digital technology to
reduce power consumption and electromagnetic eremnte of parts through the use of design and
simulation technology.

The Company will continuously develop core techgme for various key components and
modules. These developments will be applied eifity to high energy density and high

brightness laser projector models. These key comemsnare essential for improving the

performance of laser projectors, thus allowing@wenpany to maintain a leadership position in the
laser projections market. Moreover, future develeptrpriorities will focus on high contrast, wide

color gamut, and color saturation, allowing thespitrof new laser projector applications.

In response to its sustainable development stratéggetronic will continue to connect with high
growth potential industries. In addition, the Comypawill further develop a number of different
technologies and new products. First, the Compatsggrated core technologies along with the
appropriate use of external production resourceotoplete the development of the Calibre image
processor embedded in the All-in-One LED displa#t present, two LED display products are
expected to be mass produced in the first quaft@0d9 (130" P1.5 and 118” P1.8) which boast
high reliability, quick installation, and user-fniéliness.

Coretronic group has developed the mobile spectiemsolution based on TI DLP technology.
This technology is applied to both commercial anshstimer applications, including the
“Counterfeit Drug” quick screening solution withethreflective type near-infrared spectrometer
being recognized by WHO, the petrochemical induptgduction process inspected by fiber-optic
spectrometer solution, edible oil products and & quality screening application using the
transmissivity type spectrometer. A new produceedtthe wavelength range from 900-1700nm to
1300-2200nm was designed and approved to expatitgngcope of detection applications with the
distinguished advantages of small size and poitybil This will comprehensively complete the
edge-detecting devices and lay the foundationritereng the cloud business in the near future.

In the development of drones, Coretronic integrdkeet management, a robotic operation system
(ROS), and self-developed closed source flight robiwith artificial intelligence to successfully
provide an intelligent security drone solution. Tdrene business model is extended from ODM to
solution integration and service applications. Awgtmous Drone (+Al) is the core technology in
developing innovative technologies such as Al deircidentification, dynamic obstacle avoidance,
and VIO 3D SLAM.

The security drone hardware platform was develdpecboperation with strategic partners from
Silicon Valley. The hardware platforms are curketteing mass produced for field security for
the top 500 North American corporations. Furthemndhe smart city subsidy program has been
enacted by the Ministry of Economic Affairs’ in Wan (R.O.C). The autonomous drone proof of
concept verification is in progress, and it is eutty also in exploration for a service-based
business model. The intelligent security drone mogwon the "2019 Smart City Innovation
Application Award" from the Taipei Computer Assdma.

In addition, Coretronic development of artificialtelligence, deep learning, computer vision, data
science, Internet of Things, and cloud computinpwas the business model to expand into the
smart retail and smart health businesses. In sratat, Coretronic has exclusively established a
recommendation system, virtual shelf, customeresysand a skin analysis and electronic label
solution. All of these systems have won the favbseveral leading retail customers in Taiwan,
implementing into retail stores. In smart healthmersive platform technology and solutions have
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been developed. This technology has also been safatlg imported into the Asia Pacific area and
has already expanded into gym chains. The pradhutsimultaneously collect data, analyze data,
and apply and add value. It cooperates closely augtomers, industries, and academics through a
comprehensive business model to branch into urfiglds of data analysis for a data-based service
platform.

Moving forward, Coretronic will adhere to its migsi as a leader in the digital display system
technology sector, continue to develop innovatiispldy solutions and aim to implement Image
Recognition, Al and Cloud Services as the new foduections. The specific development

strategies are as follows:

0] An intense development optical core techgglto extend the cross-application of optical
components, system products, and sub-system psothugicrease product added value and
price competitveness and consolidated a global etitiye edge in the display and imaging
technological fields.

(I In the backlight module technology, the Camyg continues to develop all kinds of new
edge type of light guide plates, direct-type lighiide lenses, and special optical control
diaphragms. We continuously reduce the thicknlesgjer width, optical films and usage
of LED for the backlight modules to increase ogticafficiency and develop
high-value-value applications such as gaming, tapleotebooks, industrial monitors, car
head-up displays and touch screens that are tmall,senergy efficient, privacy protecting
and high dynamic range imaging display monitorsniedical fields, gaming purposes, AlO
monitors, thin and smart high-end televisions, amért home display module.

(1)  Due to changes in the market business maahel customer demand, product development
has been evolved away pure backlight module shipmtn semi-system and integrated
system products designed and manufactured in catbmwith tablet / notebook / car
monitors, head-up displays, and TV outer parts.is Thove aims to provide the best
possible design, production, and global after-satgsgices for Brand Name / S| and panel
customers.

(IV) Following the trend of 4K resolution, Corefig will release more 4K products with smart
function and SSI light sources to provide customeith more and better choices.
Meanwhile, mainstream models will also be takematamg with SSI solution, which will
bring more growth momentum to Coretronic. Embedsiesiem products will keep growing
this year and they also show potential via integnawith customers’ applications. Our
Laser TV 4K model platform was established lastryaad it received positive market
feedback. We will keep utilizing this competitiviatform to enlarge our business scope and
market share. In light of the AR engine, we aretiomously targeting compact size, scaling
up, wide field of view, and high resolution. Thrdugollaborating with different customers
who have different domain know-how, we expect tate our own key position in the AR
eco system.

(V) Grounded on core technology, we will continsly optimize SSI products. A display
platform will be accomplished which encompasseaula range of SSI, UST, 4K and
interactivity product lineups. Additionally, we Willso strengthen intelligent connection
capabilities for integration with different marketquirements. This is planned in hopes of
delivering more immersive total projection solusoto different applications (education,
corporate, public display, and entertainment). Mdale, we will also cooperate with our
partners to design embedded elements in varioussftw different end product solutions.

(VI) We aim to develop more optimized high brigkgs and high-resolution products to expand
our business in the commercial large venue nichkehaThrough the tightly integrated
system software and hardware of the commerciallaigplatform, we are able to enhance
value by offering our customers and partners witgllay solutions.
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(VIl)  We intend to develop the digital service fitem by combining Al, deep learning, computer
vision, internet of things, and cloud-based comqutio step into target markets of smart
retail and smart health with the service businesdeah In the meantime, the Company will
focus on developing relevant core technologies ititagjrate sensors, artificial intelligence,
and robotics, striving for research, design andebigament of security control, security
drone software and hardware platform programs iveldping the drone intelligence
program and exploring collaboration opportunitieshwsecurity control service providers
and brand vendors.

(V1) By utilizing cutting-edge information techiagy, we hope to execute an overall plan for the
Group’s resource allocation and the assurance fofrnmation security to promote the
integral efficiency of the organization. Anotheradts to define information and resources
for business operations to provide an integratesiness information management platform.
This platform will design, plan, and execute clanftastructure, digital, and IOT platforms
and apply to expedite the expansion of the Groog's businesses.

(IX) To meet corporate business needs, low-castling is arranged to sustain operation growth
and long-term development strength. Goals includkling consensus through engagement
to enable teamwork, innovation and execution, nmaieing the vision to build a
technologies foundation for sustainable business pmrsuing the ultimate interest of
shareholders and employees.

Sincerely,

Chairman: Wade Chang President: Sarah Lin, SdhCh Accounting Officer: Franck Ho
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Attachment 2
Audit Committee’s Review Report

To: 2019 General Annual Shareholders’ Meeting afe@onic Corporation

The Board of Directors of the Company has delivehed2018 business report, the
financial statements and the proposed 2018 earrdigjgbution. The aforesaid
2018 financial statements of the Company and thasawmated financial
statements had been audited by Ernst & Young. TheitACommittee has
examined the above statements and found nothingfoatder and thus prepared
this report in accordance with Article 14-4 of tBecurities and Exchange Act and

Article 219 of the Company Act for your ratificatio

Coretronic Corporation

Chairman of the Audit CommitteeTed Tu

March 25, 2019
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EY BARSEN SRR
Ei IDTH E.!'!?'l?"ﬂlﬁﬁfkl'ﬁﬁi"' BINES Tal: BAA 1ERRSATH

Building a betier E-3, mia, a3, Lixing 1=4 Bd,, Heirekul Bcienes Park Faz 8386 3 6B8 6000
working world Hainchu Cley, Talwam, 70,0 WAL LD e an
Independent Auditors’ Report

To Coretronic Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying parent company only balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation
(“the Company™) as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related parent company only statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the vears ended December 31, 2018
and 2017, and notes to the parent company only financial statements, including the summary of
significant accounting policies (together “the parent company only financial statements™),

In our opinion. based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (please refer ta the Other Matter

Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors section of our report), the parent company
only financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as of December 31. 2018 and 2017, and its financial performance and cash flows for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, in conformity with the requirements of the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Artestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally aceepted in

the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements section of our repor,

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for Cerified

Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2018 parent company only financial statements. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the parent company only financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Valuation [or inventories

The Company recognized the allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$37,034 thousand
lor the years ended December 31, 2018, Due to the rapid technological changes and innovation for
projectors, backlight, and FPD-related products, management estimates the write-down of inventories,
Considering the amount of inventories was significant and the assessment of the amount of inventories
write-downs requires the management's important judgement, we determined this is a key audit matter,
Our audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls around inventories; evaluating the methodologies and assumptions
used, including the reasonableness of the allowance write-down of inventories: testing the source of
the basic data. ncluding the aging and net realizable value of inventories, and recalculating fts
comectness; evaluatmg the overall adequacy of the allowance write-down of inventories through
analytical review procedures. We also assessed the adequacy of disclosures of inventories. Please refer
to Notes 3 and 6 to the parent company only financial statements.

Maintenance warranties for products

The Company recognized the provision of maintenance warrantics for products amounted to
NTS288,198 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2018, the provision was based on the
experience of maintenance warranties for products, management judges and estimates the provision
of maintenance warranties, Considering the assessiment of the amount of the provision of maintenance
warranties requires the management's important judgement, we determined this is a kev audit matter
Our andit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls around the provision ratio of maintenance warranties; evaluating the
reasonableness of accounting pelicies on the provision of maintenance warranties; 1esting the selected
samples for the provision of maintenance warranties and confirming that whether (0 comply with the
accounting policies; testing the source of the basic data, We also assessed the adequacy of disclosures
of the provision of mainténance warranties for products, Please refer to Notes 5 and 6 to the parent
company only financial statements.
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

We did not audit the financial statements of certain associates and joint ventures accounted for under
the equity method whose statements are based solely on the reports of other auditors. These associates
and joint ventures under equity method amounted to NT$(11,397) thousand and NT$22,695 thousand,
representing (0.03)% and 0.06% of total assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, The
related shares of loss from the associates and joint ventures under the equity method amounted to
NT$34,611 thousand and NT$21,773 thousand, representing (1.7)% and (1.21% of the net income
before tax for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent Company
Only Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the parent company only
financial statements in accordance with the reguirements of the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of parent company only financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the parent company only financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the ability to continue as a going concern of the Company, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
lo gomng concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with governance, including sudit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent company only financial
statements as a whole arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and 1o issue
an audiior’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
15 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the Republic of China will always detect 8 material misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these parent
company only [inancial stalements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We
also;

I. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the parent company only financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forperv. intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

I

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern of the
Company. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in
our auditor’s report (o the related disclosures in the parent company only financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our anditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

3. Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the parent company only financial
statements, including the accompanying notes, and whether the parent company only financial
staternents represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair
presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the parent company only
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

15
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audir.

Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commmunicate with them all relationships and
ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of 2018 parent company only financial statements and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Hsu, Hsin=-Min
Chen, Chih-Chung
Emst & Young, Taiwan

January 28, 2019

No Readers
The accompanying parent company only financial statements are intended only to present the parent
company only financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other
jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to review such parem company only financial
statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China,
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PARENT COMPANY ORLY BALANCE 3HEETS
As of Degember 31, 2018 and 2007
(Aumeunds in thausends of Mew Tatwan Dellars)

ABSETS Mote December 31, 2018 L Diecember 31,2017 i
|Current assels
Cish and cosh equivalents 4501} ] 2055473 T 72,627 0.1l
Financial assots af fhir value throuph peofit or loss-carment 4 602 49,189 s I3 T .67
Hedging desrvatve financial assels-cument 4,603} - . G5, 1467 0
Hedging lnancial asses-cument 4,603) 1 487 - -
Mote recedvables, met 605 - . L3z -
Trade receivablss, net 44607 5,091,575 13.36 5,499 545 1549
Travde receivables-related parties, nel 4,607 1338175 614 24076 532
Oither receivahbles 4,8 138,773 .34 B4 22D 024
Oitizr receivahles-related partics 4,7 110,072 0.29 102,422 029
Trventaries, net 4,5,60%) 1,260,141 331 1,308,143 1T
Prepayments 124,795 031 95,702 027
Ortheer corrent assels 39,475 ol 36,825 ol
Toral current assels 12,109,158 eI 2493077 26499
MNom-currenl assels
Financial asaets at falr value theough profft or less-noncurent 4. 6(2) 20065 003 - -
Financlal assets at fair value theough other comprehensive income=noncurrent o 643 T - - -
Finameial sssets measuged al cosi-noncurrent ERTEY] - - 18,187 L]
[nvestments aceotmled for sing the equity method B2 24,420,833 G4.10 24,281,252 &49.04.
Praperty, plant and squipment, nzt 4 6(10) 1,338 538 351 1,213,570 3.45
Intangible assets 460110 33453 .09 33210 0,10
Deferred fax pssels 4.5 52T} 153,348 048 112460 .32
Cner noncument assels 2alE 11.06 18,451 0.05
Total non-current asssts 25,487,915 6,21 25,677,530 7300
Tatal asseis $ 38,097 074 110,00 35,017T0607 10000
el
[womtinned)




PARENT COMPANY OLY BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 51, 201§ and 2007
{Amsaunis in Ibousands of Mew Taiwan Challarsh

LIABILITIES AN} EQUITY HMoazs. Decumber 31, 2008 % December 31, 2017 4
{Corrent laldities
Shart-lerm batrawings. 12} ] 5473413 14.37 5854080 16.76
Finaneial liabilities at fir value throwgh profil or loss-curmrent ALE{13) 12,658 03 11,714 1w
Hedpimg derivative finamcial Dakdlites-camen) 4 E(13) - - 119411 .34
Hedging financial laklities-currer 4,6013) 1402 001 - -
Contract liabilities-cwrrent 1E17) 171472 45 - .
Agcounts piyahbes 2404065 .31 1,009,853 k549
Acconmts paryables-related partics T 3,307,902 R.GR 1913402 543
Other payebles 152 205 504 1,559,054 243
Cither payahles-related parties T 1,066,038 280 42,540 042
Current tax lisbilivies 4.5 623) 475,135 1.15 301,582 088
Pravision-currenk 4.5,6015) 288 198 0.75 375,321 107
Cither current lesbilities 302,409 0.8 203,008 0.5%
Tatal current lishibilies 15,428,197 40.49 13,460,310 3827
Mon-eurrent Babiities
Defemed lax lisbilities 456027 B 142 (iR w3 1232 ool
et defined benefi Nobililies-moncament 5,6(14) 129,632 034 154,130 044
Otber noacurrent labilises &% 325,850 1.8 21844 (i
Taotnl non=gurrent linhilities 463, 654 123 178,156 nsj
Total liakilities 15,800,861 41,71 13,638, 5046 87
Equity
Shane capital
Coosmiin swck &1} 4,344.23) 11.40 4,344,131 1233
Capital surplus Gl16Y 4,072 608 [ 1,092 423 11,54
Reetained caminga 164 16).24)
Legal reserve 3571543 Big 3307 480 0.66
Special reserve 2,483,647 6.52 1,962,450 558
Umapprapriated refamed earming 9,345 802 2453 3028334 1538
Totul retained camings 15,401,952 43 14,288,274 40,62
Other equity (L,E13 EIE) [4.23) (1,152,827} (3.3
Tocal pquizy 2305313 Lt 21,533,101 B1.22
Tatal Habilities amd equiny ] 38,067,074 1050 15 170,607 100,040

'I-'Ilnmnpﬂnﬂlanuumuiﬂmlpm of parent compay ooly Gnavetal stalemenis,
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PARENWT COMPANY OMLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the years ended Decembar 31, 2018 and 217
(Amounts In thousands of Mew Talwan Dollars, exeept for eamings per share)

Far the years ended Decomber 31, For tlee years ended December 31,
[eseriplion Modes 2018 b 2007 k3

el sales 4,56(17),7 ] 19,658 298 100,00 15,561,266 1 0LTHY
Ciperating cosls 4 S 60BN 1400 18).0200,7 16,702 647 24.70 16,813 824 2505
Giross profit 2.59%3,451 13.21 2,747 A4 1405
Unrealized gross profit on sales {5 IR0, 2143 1.4 T AR L4
Reatized gross profi an sales 222 548 1.13 164,382 024
Girasg pralil, net 2058056 1443 AR, 1175
Operaling expenses & 1114302400

Selling experses 03,083 1.54 262,183 134

Cremveral anidl sdminkstrative exponses 1,153 300 5.86 §79,293 .50

Research and development expenses 1,740,982 584 1,394,009 T3

Total operatiag cpenses 3,197,457 16.24 2,535,485 1297
Crperaling (loss ) ipcome (239,401 {132} 153,691 [
Noa-operating income aad expenscs

Qiher ineame ' 21} 134,081 .68 148,842 i

Diiher grs anal losses (21, 168 T4t 086 RE 551 [T

Finanice cosls LN {184,535 (0.493) (98,3867 (050

Share of income of subsidiartes associales and joint ventires for esing egquity methed 4,609 3,172 980 11,03 1,506,461 770

Talal non-operating income and expensss 2,292,184 11.64 LG4 AT K40
Incoime before income tax 2,033,783 10,32 1,796, 169 218
Income tax expense o, 3623 (12,5647 (0,06} (43,342) (23]
Net incones 2,020,219 1,26 1.750,527 295
CHler comprehensive mcoms
Ttesnes than will not be reclassified subsequently ta profit or loss

Remeasurenants ol defined benefit pension plans (22} (16,517 (0.08] T4, 161 3%

R emends of defined henefin plans of subsidiaries, ascociales and joint venwres sceounted for using equity melbod 822 ] - 11.524 [T

Urnrealizesd Joss from equily instrsment imvestments iscasired al Gir value daough ofher comprelsonsive incone 6(22) {2,237} {0,01) - -

Unrealizad Toss from eqully ingtrument isvestmests measwred at fiir velue throepgh other comprebensive income  from share of f(22) (63, 048) {0,32) - -

subsidiarics, associales and jolnt vemurss accounted for wsing equity method

T ks relaged ho iteans that will naot be reclassified (221423} 5,40 0,0z (12,607 (007
Ierms tha may be reclessified subsequently o profit or loss

Excharey differences on ranslation of foreipn operations a(22) (298, 534) {1.52) (548,325 (280}

Qain {loss) on eMective portion of cash flow hedyes 6(22) 7423 0.04 (26,1273 (@133

Slhixre ol alber comprelensive incoms (loss) ol subsidiaries, assocmles and jomi ventures for using equity method reclassified 22]) - - 4§ 813 025

subsequendy 1o profid or loss

Incoimne @ relaved 1o iemns that may be reclassificd subsequenily 1o profit or lows 6(22),(23) {3,935) (0.0 A A3 0,02
Cither gom prefhensive income, pet of B (371,083} {1.89) (447,719} (2.29)
‘Todal comiprelensive income 5 1,645,136 837 1,302 508 .66
Basic Esrmings Per Share (in Mew Taivan Dollars) 5(24) 3 4.65 403
Diluted Enrmings Per Share (in Mew Tanvan Dollas) 6{24) % 456 3.05

The accompanying woies arc an integral part of parent company only Anancdal salements,
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CORETRONIC CORFORATION
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

{Amounts in thowsnds of Mew Taivsan Dils)

Hewxned saminge Dihar equty
Unrealized gains or
Exchange differesces Uswealized gains or Effective hedgiag
Usstppropriated. om traaslagion of bosses From avallable | inmnamest from cash | Giskes ar Josses from
Description Comsnos stock Legal reserve | Specisl reserve rersime] eaming foreign operatisg Jiot-sale Brancial assels Now hedge hidggiag § Total eqeity

Halance s of Jasuaary 1, 2017 §  43um 302 | 5 | 2e0820 | 5 EE4L168 | 5 (63%,957) - s 35113y 3370 | 5 T 2] A15008
Acguisimon or disposal of e intanest of mibsidianes = - - B . - - = 30,585
Changes in ubsidianzs’ pancnhip . - - - - - - - #5001
Appropriations and disinbalios of 6 cannings (Moig)

Legal reserve . 196,453 - {194,453) . - - - - .

Special resarve - - 671,630 6T, EI0) - - - - - .

Cash dividends - . . (3, B45) . . - - . 988255)
Cash dividerds distdbuied from caplsal surplus - - - - . - = - - {651,635)
Het imeims fw the yess unded Docomber 31, 2007 - - - 1,750,637 - - . - - 1,750,627
[Cther compiehensive imeomes oo} for the year ended December 31, 2017 - - - 13478 (348325 - 35,013 (R - T TR
Total compuehensive Ineome (lags) - - - 1 &34 105 {348323) = 35,113 7585} - 1303908
Falxece ax of December 31, 3017 ] IEM.IJI 1 £ ymlm § 1962450 § 5 BI2E144 | & u_lﬂa_zEl - | % - (4615 | 3 - | 3 21,532 100
Halaman as of Nanuary |, 2008 £ 434 13m0 | & Lcdasn | 928344 | 5 (1, 18B212) - | s . 14615 | 3 - | 5 215310
Effiectz of pective applivation and re - - - 159,639 - {59 @90y - 4,613 (2405) [Pt
Bestated hubines s ol Fwory |, 2018 4,344,231 3,397 450 12,450 0178 {1,188,217) {55990} - - {2,8035) 21,561,750
Acguisibios o dsposal of the isersn of subeldianes - - . - - 197,582
Chamgezin subtidizdes ovnership - - - - - 14
Appeoprintlon sad Sstrbation af 21017 camings {Hose)

Leyul reserve 1783 - {175,06%) - - - -

. - 21,097 {521,187 - - . .

Cash dividends - - [1AREDAR) - - - . (1,086,054}
(Cash dividends daribsted from capital sunplos - - - - - . - {21720
[Met incame for the year ended Decessber 31, 2018 - - 2030219 - - - - - 200,209
(Otft eompeeientive imtame {lnsx) fir the year eoded Decesber 31, 3018 - - . {10.083) {209.534) 165,351} - - 3.RB4 (371.083)
Todal comprehossive incomse (lads) - - - 2 500 15T {268,834 55351} - X 1.64%.136
Halaace a5 of December 31, 2015 5 434,710 3572543 | & Z4RIGAT | 5 S345801 | £ {1,487, 146) (125341} | & - 5 30 | § 23208213

The accompamng ioles ane am inbegral part of parent company ooy Enanciel Asemenis

Mote © The amournits of employess’ evspensation was MTS200,308 thoutand and NTS256, 596 thousand as of Docember 31, 2008 aod 300 7, respectlvely.
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PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2017
{Amounts in theusands of Mew Tarwan Dollars)

For the years ended December 31, For the years ended Decenber 31,
Diescrption 018 2017 Dreseription 2018 27
Cash flows from operating activities ; Casly flows from investing aclivitics ©
Met incpene before tax 2052783 3 LTo6 165 | Acguisition of in o usimy the equity method BeEIT | § (630,276)
Adjusments for: Diposal of imvestments accoumbed for using the cawity method B1.580 -
The profit or loss items which did not affect cash fows: Acguisitiam of property, plant and (129.358) (50,1063
Expucted credd bsses (gain) 1,048 (3,009} | Procesds from disposal of property, plait and equdpment 453 2400
Mepreciatmn 114,184 M358 | Acquisition of imangible aszers {14,562} (21,124)
Amartization (mcluding otles noncusrent aseels) 14,632 14,126 | Procczds from disposal of imanpible asscis 4,259 -
Met loss {gam) on fmancial assets amd liahiliiss at fir value threugh prodit or loss (44,197) 3B967 | Acquisitions throuph busimess combinations 1,191,135 -
Inaerest cxpenses 134,635 4g 388 | (D) )i imother assels (1,830 20818
Inserest imcoms {13,083) (6,298) Net eash provided by (iwsed in) investing activities L 061,763 {636.218)
Share of profit of subsidizries, intes and joint fior using equity method (2,172,989} {1,506,461)
Loss {gain) on disposal of praperty, plant ard equipment 1187 (298)
Gain on disprsal of mtangible assats (2,106 -
Gain from bargin purchase - 4,247)
Urmealized gross profit on sales 280,243 preXioh S
Realized gross profit on sales {222,648) (164,382
Chamges in operating assets and Mabilities: Cash flows from finsncing aciivities
Motes receivablos 1,324 (1.324) | (Dhecrease) increase in slort-term borrowings (410,56T) 403,164
Accounis receivables B45,973 1,594,938 | Increase in other payzbles-related parties AR A0 -
Accounls recoivables-relsied pariies {113,5909] {433,714} | (Decrease) increase im sther soncwment liabilities {554) 183
Other receivables (52,168) 13,31 | Cash dividends (1,303 260) (1,530,481
Orbser receivables-relaled parties (7.587) 65,023 Met cash used in financing activitics (735.161) {1,117,134)
Invesipnes 48,002 420,753 |Met increaze (Secrease) in cash asd cash squivalents 2 E82 B4 (116468
Prepaymsents 1,049 (9,067} [Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the pedod 12627 189,095
Chiber curren] assets 1,598 16,047 |Cash and cash equivalests at the end of the period 1955475 | § TLHET
Maotas payables 171,472 -
Accounis payshles (638_735) {1.000,244)
Accomits payahbles-related parins 1,364,500 (17.590)
Other payables 8,639 (233,427)
Onher payables-related parties 7146 3,300
Provision-current {134,218} 4,387
Oiher cument liabilities 58,776 (205 837)
Met defined benehit lishilities {23,061 {17.423)
Cash generated from aperating sctivitizs 2033700 1,789,630
Imterest received 12,370 5,204
Dividensd received T66,557 55,753
Tnesest pand {182, 708) {95.700)
Income tax paid (73,681] {58,513
Met cash provided by opemting aclivilies 2,356,158 1,657 484
The accomparying nates are an integral pant of passnt only s Ls.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To Coretronic Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation and its
subsidiaries (“the Group™) as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related consalidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the vears ended December 31, 2018
and 2017, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including the summary of significant
accounting policies (together “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (please refer to the Other Malter
— Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors section of our report), the consolidated
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
pasition of the Group as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its consolidated financial performance
andl cash flows for the vears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, in conformity with the requirements
of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, Interpretations
developed by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee or the former Standing
Interpretations Committee as endorsed by Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and anditing standards generally accepred in
the Republic of China Onre responsibilities under those standards are firther deseribed in the
Aunditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm™), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2018 consolidated financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation for inventories

The Group recognized the allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$608.995 thousand for
the year ended December 31, 2018, Due to the rapid technological changes and mnovation for
projeciors, backlight, and FPD-related products, management estimates the write=down of invertories.
Considering the amount of inventories was significant and the assessment of the amount of inventories
write-downs requires the management's important judgement, we determined this is a key audit matter.
Cur audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and festing the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls around inventories; evaluating the methodologies and assumptions
used, including the reasonableness of the allowance write-down of inventories; testing the source of
the basic data, including the aging and net realizable value of inventories, and recalculating its
comeciness; evaluating the overall adequacy of the allowance write-down of inventories through
analytical review procedures. We also assessed the adequacy of disclosures of inventories. Please refer
to Notes 5 and 6 o the Group’s eonsolidated financial statements.

Maintenance warranties for products

The Group recognized the provision of maintenance warranties for products amounted to
NT$826,79] thousand for the year ended December 31, 2018, the provision was based on the
experience of maintenance warrantics for products, management judges and estimates the provision
of maintenance warranties, Considering the assessment of the amount of the provision of
maintenance warranties requires the management’s important judgement, we determined this is a key
audit matter. Our audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing the design and
operating eflectiveness of internal controls around the provision ratio of maintenance warranties:
evaluating the reasonableness of accounting policies on the provision of maintenance warranties;
testing the selected samples for the provision of maintenance warranties and confirming that whether
to comply with the accounting policies; testing the source of the basic data. We also assessed the
adequacy of diselosures of the provision of maintenance warranties for products, Please refer 1o Notes
5 and 6 to the Group's consolidated financial statements,
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Other Matter - Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

We did not audit the financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiary whose statements are
based solely on the reports of other auditors. Total assets of the consolidated subsidiary amounted to
NT$99.624 thousand and NT$95,736 thousand, representing 0.21% and 0.18% of consolidated 1onal
assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 respectively; and total operating revenues amounted to
NT$33,596 thousand and NT$14,497 thousand, representing 0.06% and 0.03% of the consolidated
total operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. We did not
audit the financial statements of certain associates and joint ventures accounted for under the equity
method whose staternents are based solely on the reports of other auditors. These associates and joint
ventures under equity method amounted to NT$0 thousand, representing 0 % of consolidated total
assets a8 of December 31, 2017. The related shares of loss from the associates and joint ventures
under the equity method amounted to NT$2,942 thousand, representing (0.13)% of the consolidated
net income before tax for the years ended December 31, 2017,

Respongibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated fnancial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities [ssuers and International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, Interpretations developed by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Committee as endorsed by Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China and for such internal control as management
determinegs is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial siatements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability
lo continue as a going concern of the Group, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group,

Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error, and to issue an suditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstaterments can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
alsno:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one result ing from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Group.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern of the
Group. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report (o the related disclesures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our anditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, strueture and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the accompanying notes, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the comsolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit,
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
seope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safiepunrds.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers
that were of most significance in the audit of 2018 consolidated financial statements and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matier should not be communicated in our report hecause the adverse consequences of doing
s0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Others

We have audited and expressed an unqualified opinion on the parent company only financial
statements of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Hsu, Hem=Min
Chen, Chih-Chung

Emnst & Young, Taiwan
January 28, 2019

MNotice to Readers

The reader is advised that these financial statements have been prepared originally in Chinese. In the
event of a conflict between these financial statements and the original Chinese version or difference
in interpretation between the two versions, the Chinese language financial statements shall prevail,

The aceompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated
financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and
practices generally accepled in the R.O.C. and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to review such consolidated financial statements are those generally
aceepted and applied inthe BL.O.C
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English Translation of Consolidated Financia: Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORFORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017
{Amounts in thousands of Mew Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS Mote December 31, 2018 % December 31, 2017 %
Current assefs
Cash and cash equivalents 4, 6(1) 5 17,226,050 3586 | § 17,966,117 34.54
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current 4, 6(2) 63,250 0.13 67,433 0.13
Hedging derivative financial assets-current 4,8(3), 12 - - 147,519 0.29
Hedging financial assets-currsnt 4, 6(3), 12 11,613 0.03 - -
Mote receivables, net £, 6(6) 256,793 0.53 131,232 0.25
Trade receivables, net 4, 6(T) 13,358,726 27.81 16,366,797 31.46
Trade receivables-related parties, net 4, 6(T), 7 1,912 - 1,374 -
Other receivables 4,8 510,870 1.06 625,469 1.20
Current tax assets 4, 5, 6(25) 19,146 0.04 6,570 0.01
Inventories, net 4, 5, 6(8) 7,882,359 1641 7,003,924 15.20
Prepayments 483,352 1.1 581,456 1.12
Other current assets 169,225 035 146,811 0.28
Total currcnt asscts 39,083,294 8323 43,944,704 84.48
MNon-current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-noncurrent 4, 6(2) 20,065 0.04 - -
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent |4, 6(4) 359,859 0.75 - -
Financial assets measured at cost-noncurrent 4, 6(5) - - 315,029 0.61
Property, plant and equipment, net 4, 6(10) 6,551,312 13.64 6,760,253 13.00
Investment property, net 4,5, 6(11) 176,459 037 184,511 0.34
Intangible assets 4, 6(12) 156,402 033 171,728 0.33
Deeferred tax assels 4, 5, 6(23) 302,673 0.63 237,983 0.46
Met defined benefit assets-noncurrent 5, 6(16) 10,676 0.02 10,117 0.02
Other noncurrent assets 8 476,463 0.99 394,684 .76
Taotal non-current assets 8,053,900 1677 8,074,305 15.52
Total assets 3 48,037,205 10000 | 3 52,019,009 100,00
{continued)
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English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017

(Amounts in thousands of Wew Taiwan Dollars)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Mote December 31, 2018 % December 31, 2017 %o
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6(13) b3 6,414,641 13.35 8,176,659 15.72
Financial liabilities at fair valee through profit or loss-current 4, 6(14) 23,475 0.05 66,910 0.13
Hedging derivative financial liabilities-current 4, 6{14),12 - - 156,598 0.30
Hedging financial liabilities-current 4, 6(14),12 2,402 0.01 - .
Contract liabilities-curreat 6,19 353,528 0.74 - -
Notes payable - - 581 -
Accounts payahles 9,272,126 19.30 12,850,802 24.70
Accounts payables-related parties 7 40,422 .08 39,911 0.0%
Other payables 4,627,935 9.63 3,928,009 7.56
Current tax liabilities 4, 5, 6{23) 925,630 1.53 £85,432 1.70
Provisions-current 4, 5,6(17) 826,791 1.72 6T, 768 1.86
Other current liabilities 543,884 1.13 625,746 1.20
Current portion of long-term borrowings 6,15 165,004 0.34 49,024 0.09
Total current liabilities 23,195 844 4828 27,747 440 53.34
Non-current linbilities
Long-term borrowings 6,15 287,295 0.60 459,251 0.88
Deferred tax liabilities 4, 5, 6(15) 32,740 0.07 34,246 0.07
Met defined benefit liabilities-noncurrent 5, 6(16) 192,723 .40 185,387 0.36
Other noncurrent liabilities 62,944 0.13 46,024 0.09
Total non-current liabilities 575,708 1.20 724,508 1.40
Total liabilities 23,771,552 49.48 28472348 54.74
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital
Common stock Gl 18) 4,344,231 9.04 4,344,231 B.33
Capital surplus 6(18) 4,072,808 848 4,092,423 7.57
Retained earnings E(18), 6(25), 6(26)
Legal reserve 3,572,543 7.44 3,397,480 6.53
Special reserve 2483647 517 1,962,450 3.97
Unappropriated retained eaming 9,345,802 19.46 8,928 344 17.16
Total retained earnings 15,401,992 32,07 14,288,274 27.46
Other equity {1,613,818) (3.36) (1,192,82T) (2.29)
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 22205213 45.23 21,332,101 41.39
Non-controlling interests 4, 6(18) 2,060,440 4.29 2,014,560 3.87
Total equity 24,265,653 50.52 23,546,661 45.26
Total liabilities and equity 3 48,037,205 100.00 52,019,009 100.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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: ~d Finonginl Stare =
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

[Far the years ended December 31, 2008 amd 2607

{Amaunts in thousands of New Tarwan Dalkars, exceqt for esmings per shang)

L For the years ended December 31, For the years ended December 31,
Dheseription Mot 3018 5 2017 %
Mt sales 4,5, 6[17) 6(19), 7 H 55671013 loood | £ 53,105,303 100,00
(Operying (058 4. 5. 6[8). 6(12), 621}, G[22), T 45.303.063 21.37 44,014,785 8188
Giross: profit 10,355,870 15.63 2090518 17.12
(Ciperating experses & 123, 60 16), 6217, 6{22)
Selling expenses 2012270 180 1940452 166
General and Adminisirative expenses. 2 A8 00 4.46 2,391,602 4.50
Research and development expenses 3471941 6,24 31027153 570
Total operating expenses EDOE251 1450 7,359,237 1386
[Opering income 2301619 4.13 1.731,28] 326
Men-aperating meome and expenses
Othier incodme 5(13) S0L 873 1.08 602 050 [
Oiher pains and losses G(23) 2] ,820 0,38 69,217 [N k]
Finance costs 6(23) {245,000 {0.44) {177,224) {033}
Shore of loss of associates and joint ventuses accounted For wsmg cquity method 59 - . (2.942) (0.0
Total non-oparating income snd expenses HOE,702 1,02 291,101 092
Ineame befone income lax 2867321 515 EREFET 7] 418
Income tay expense 4, 5, 6[25) {730,137 {1.33) (5178043 {097y
Ml incame 2I2E 134 3.8 1,704,578 131
[Difer comprehensive income
Ttemis that will nat b reclassified sabsequently o profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined tbenefit pension plans S {15.326) (0.03) 94,550 .68
Unrealized gains from equity instrument investmaonts measured a1 fair value theough otber comprehensive income (5(24) {65,698 {0.12) . -
Income tax relared 1o ifems that will not be reclassified subsequently wo profit ar loss G340, 6(15) 4,805 0.01 (16,0743 {003}
Ttems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Unrozlized gzin (loss) on available-for-sale fnancial assets 6(24) - . 35113 006
Gam {loss) on effective portion of cash flow hedges S(20 7823 .01 [12.437) (003
Income tax redated 1o items that may be reclassified sebsequently 1o profit or loss G247, 615} {3,939 {0.00) 4442 ieln]]
Oiher comprehensive loss, net of tax (3504100 {0.65) (4884441 {0.93}
Todal comprehensive income 5 1,768,774 L7 |5 1.216.134 220
Bet incame {loss} For the periods atmbutable 1o
Shareholders of the parent 5{26) 3 2020219 5 1,750,627
Mon-controllieg interests 6(18), 6(28) (6.
Tedal comprehensive income (loss) for the periods atribuiable 1o -
Shareholders of the parent 5 1649.136 b 1,302, %0%
Mon-controllieg interests X 5 |86.774)
Basic Earmings Per Share (in Mew Taivwan Dollars) 5{26) 5 4,65 3 403
Diluted Eamings Per Shore {in Mew Taiwan Dollars) G 20) 5 4. 56 5 395

The secempanying notes ase an {ategral port of the consohdated financial stelements.
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CORETROMIC CORPORATION AND SUBS

EMARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Foor i years dscod Dioconsbar 31, 2008 and 2007
{Amannis i thosa s of New Tewan Dollas)

Enquity atinbutoble tn awners of the pacent

Eetsined earmings Dihver axquiny
Ussealired paes
or losses
Exchanpe Tinascial sststs @ Unigalined
differences om | i walue thioogh | gains o losses
translotion of ol fram available- | Effoctove hedging | Caies or basses Mon-
Usappropesg=d farelyn compe g for-ssde Fstrument fromn | fom bedpieg contraliing
Dhascri Common stock | Capitel surplus | Lepol resarve | Special reserve | ookl sarsieg incme hass) Visowesal snsuts | cosh Dow bedjze istruments Taial inderesds Tiotal equity

Badance a5 of Lenuary 0, 2017 5 4344051 |5 4627479 |5 3200027 |5 12900 |5 BR4LIGE |5 (GIRAET) | S - |8 (E5,008 | & 35 | % < |5 mgmoes (5 za7580 |5 13,754,675
Acquisissee ar deaposal of the oo of sehs idisres - 0586 - - - . - - 0585 ESAIE 120,004
Changes m subsidenes’ ewmeship - B5993 - - - - - - 5,903 (105,112 (15.239)
Appsopsiation s diserbetion of 2016 eamings

Legal rescove . = 186,453 - 1096,235) = - - - - =

Specid eserve - B - 671,630 {671 6300 - - - - - -

Cnsh dividencs - - - - (868 840} B - - - . (BE5.545) - (3658 B}
Cash didands disrbssed From capaal sorplus - 1651 635) - - - - = = (E#1535) - {651.635)
Mzt incoose Far the year ended December 31, 2007 - - - 1750627 - - - - - |, 780627 {6,040 1,764,578
i comprehenaive isconie (s} for the yem onded December 30, 2007 - - - - 73478 (545.325) - 35013 (T.985) - BET. 719 [l ets] {445 444)
Tional sooprehemsive income (loss) = . - o 1#24. 103 !m!i - 35113 {7,585) - 1 2204 [56,774) 12086134
Decrease of soa-controlling inlerests = = - - - - - - - - (4 432) {4,453)
Balznce as of Decessber 31, 2017 5 43342 | § 40092423 |E 3397480 | F L2450 |5 ES2E544 |5 I 088212) | § - | ¥ 5 (46058 | § - | &  ZLEILI0N |5 20N | S 23 580 661
Balenee o of Jarsary |, 2002 £ Ak | § 094X |5 L3STJAE0 | F 10ERAS0 (5 B9S34e |5 (LIssnID) | 8 -1 ¥ 5 4615 | 5 = | & 20532000 | § 20014560 |5 23846661
Efects ol retoaspectivs applization zad rastatement - - - - 189,639 - (59 550} 4,605 {4,615) 129,649 342 129,991
Restasad balnsse a8 of Janisacy 1, 2018 434431 4092423 33FTABD 1,262,450 91175383 {1 158.212) (59950 . {4.615) ZH661, 750 2014902 13,676,652
Cheanyes In pubatdianies” oumershdp - 14 - - - - - 4 14
fppropration and dotribulios of 1007 amnps

Legal resenve: - 175,063 . {175.863) . N - - .

Special reserve - . . 521,197 (320 1%7) - a a - -

Cash dividends. - - - {1086,058) - - - (186,058 {1, 086,058)
Cashs divedinells chastibuined B capial sueple - (217200} - - - - - - - (217210} . 2z
et incame e the yeas ended Degember 31, 2018 - 1,020,213 B - - - Tz T 85 2,128,184
((iher comprehensive income {lessh for the year ended December 3 [, 2018 - {I00E2) {269,534) (45.3510) 3834 {371, 053) 11,573 E35T 4000
Tolal compeassenang |pemme [kes) - 2000137 A209.534) 1653511 - - 3,884 1549136 119638 1,768,714
Dracruase of nan-moirolkng iteseiie - - - - - - - - - - (50,438} {30,438}
Fgance a5 of December 31, 2008 § 404423] | £ 40TIE0R § 5 3572543 | 5 2483647 | G345.802 | £ ({1487.744) | 5 [EERZTIE - |5 - 15 (730} (8 IRI0GRIE | § 2060040 | £ B IE5653

The accompanying noies ane an meeired pen of te consolidated financial Ralemens

30




CORPORAT|

10M AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the yeors ended December 31, 2008 and 2017
(Amauts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

. For the vears ended December 31, L For tlse years ended December 31,
Description 2018 2017 Description 2018 017
Cath flovwrs from operming activities © Carsh flows from investing sctivities
et income before tax % 1867331 ik kb ] Acquisition of subsidiaries (et of cash sequires) - |8 {18.271)
Adjusiments for: FProceeds from disposal of aveilable-for-sale financial assets - 113316
The profit or bess sers which did not affect cash Nows: Proceeds from disposal of financia] assets measimed o cost - 11,523
Expecied credit loss 60,772 35207 Acquisition of property, plant 28d equipment {939 B48) {542,120
Degreciation (inclading investment property) 1020667 1,137,161 Proceeds from dispoasl of property, plant and equipment 44 971 51,192
Amoriization {inclyding other nopcament assers) 112,726 TB326 Acruisition of intangible assets (102,769) (74,561}
Iitberest expenses 245000 177,224 Proceeds from disposal of inangible assels 303 897
Tnterest income (404 389) (304.800) |  Incrense in long-term prepaid rens {75,863) -
Tiwidend income {7,712} 2.261) (Increase) decreass in other noncurtent assels {41 418) T3
Transfer of property, plant and equipmen| 1o expense G610 717 MNet eash used in inwesting octivitics {1,014.624) {450 B23)
Loss {gain} on disposal of propenty, pland and equipment 7695 {550)
Logs on disposal of intengible assets 4 -
Tratafer of intangible assats to expense 228 1.350
Gan from bargin purchase . 4.247)
Gain on disposal of investments - (27.414)
Share of loss of associates and jaint ventures accomted for using equity method - 2942
Met (gain} boss on financial assels and Habilites 2 faic valve theough profit or loss [38.314) 0927
Impainment of non-financial assels 40,104 51.546  |Cash flows from financing activities :
Changes in operating assets and liabilities; (Dacrease) increase in shor-tamm barmowings {1,762.018) 1547351
Motes receivables (125,561) {77176} {Decrease) increase in long-tem boorowings (55976} 467.272
Trade receivables 2,949,559 1088 500 Inereass in yuarmtes deposits 17540 -
Trade receivables-related parties {538 (L,145) (Drecrease) increase in ofher nencurrent liabilities. (G0} 1,627
Other receivables 139,538 {226,118) Cash dividends (1,303 269} (1320 481)
Inventories 26,639 (710,306) Fayinent on subsidianes’ sequisition of ireasury stock - 20,719y
Other cureenl assels (22.414) 37,890 Change in noo-contolling interesis (113 .662) 63,568
Combract liabilities {34,804 . Net cash (usad in) provided by financing activifies (2,975,890} 596,303
Motes payables (581) (2,194} |Effect of exchange rave changes on cash and cash equivalents (253,954} (AT0963)
Accounts payables (3578.676) 375715 |Net (decrense) increase in cash and cash equivalents (140,067} 2,663,918
Accounts payables-relaied panies 511 (939) | Cash and cash equivalents at the begioning of the periad 17,966,117 15,307,189
Orlver payalbrbes 09,320 {238,604} |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 17.226050 (5 17,966,117
Provision-comment B4 162 a3
Other coment lizhilities 21,421 (230,678)
Met defined benefit assets/labilities (B 761) (27.934)
Cash penersied from operating activities 4312528 3,502,873
Dividend received 7712 2,261
Interest received 304,410 205540
Interes: padd (245,661) (173495)
Income tax paid (774.688) (638,168}
Net cash prowided by operating sctivilies 3604401 2989411
10 BCCOMPARYING BOles are an mlegral part of the cotsolidated Fnancial staterments,
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Coretronic Corporation

2018'’s Earnings Distribution Table

Attachment 4

Unit : NTD
Amount
ltem
Subtotal Total Total

Beginning of Unappropriated Retained Earnings 7,146,026,166

Plus: Adjustments due to Adopting of IFRSs NO.9 189,639,324

Minus:Remeasurement of Defined Benefit obligation 10,082,011

Cumulative of Unappropriated Earnings 7,325,583,47P

Net income of 2018 2,020,218,99p

Minus: Appropriated For Legal Reserve 202,021,890

2018’s Earnings Available For Distribution 1,818,197,091

Earnings Available For Distribution (Cumulative) 9,143,780,57p

Cash Dividends To Shareholders (NTD2 per share) 868,846,22p

End of Unappropriated Retained Earnings 8,274,934,35p

Note 1: According to the ruling issued by MOF on April 398 (Ref. 871941343), whep
distributing earnings it should be taxed as perytes that the earnings were gaingdd.
Coretronic adopts last in first out method wherrdigting earnings, which is to say,
first distribute earnings from the most currentryaad then the previous year's when

not sufficient.

Note 2: Cash dividend distribution ratio is calculated ba basis of whole NT dollar, rounddd
down to whole NT dollar, for total fractional daialess than whole NT dollay,
arrogant by decimal digit to low and account numlim the front to rean
adjustment order to meet the total cash dividend.

Chairman: Wade Chang  President : Sarah Lin, S&hChAccounting Officer: Franck Ho
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Attachment 5
Comparison Table of Amendments to the Company’s Artles of Incorporation

Current Provisior Proposed Amendmet Note
Article 1 Article 1 To
The Company is incorporated under thp3ée Company is incorporated under thpsemply
provisions of the Company Law relating |tprovisions of the Company Law relating|t¥ith  the
companies limited by shares, and is narhedmpanies limited by shares, and is nam@gplicable
as "Coretronic Corporation”. as "Coretronic Corporation”. laws.
The Coompany's English is named |as
Coretronic Corporation.
Article 2 Article 2 To
The business engaged in by the Company The business engaged in by the CompanfcCommo
shall be as follows shall be as follows Ccl?)tr?]p;g;
1.CC01110 Computers and Computing 1.CC01110 Computers and Computing |'s fyture
Peripheral Equipments Manufacturing Peripheral Equipments Manufacturing | business
2.CC01080 Electronic Parts and Compone$£C01080 Electronic Parts and needs.
Manufacturing Components Manufacturing
3.CE01030 Photographic and Optical 3.CD01060 Aircraft and Parts
Equipment Manufacturing 4 ('\:A;gﬁgzcgug:qt h 4 Ontical
: otographic an ica
4.CC01101 Restrained Telecom Radio - } grap , P
. . Equipment Manufacturing
Frequency Equipments and Materials , )
5.CC01101 Restrained Telecom Radio
Manufacture F Equi ) d Material
. . requenc uipments and Materials
5.F401021Restrained Telecom Radio a yEQUip
. . Manufacture
Frequency Equipments and Materials , .
import 6.F401021Restrained Telecom Radio
. . . Frequency Equipments and Materials
6.CC01990 Electrical Machinery, Supplies a yEQUip
. Import
Manufacturing (can only be manufactur 37 CC01990 Electrical Machi Suooli
. , . : ectrical Machinery, Supplies
outside Hsinchu Science Park) - Manufacturi v b ¥, SUPP
: . anufacturing (can only be
#.CC01990 Batteries Manufacturing (can g ( ) y' ,
. ) manufactured outside Hsinchu Science
only be manufactured outside Hsinchu
: Park)
Science Park) , )
8.CC01990 Batteries Manufacturing (car
8.Research, develop, produce, manufactufe , )
. . only be manufactured outside Hsinchu
and sale the following-eptical products ,
. . Science Park)
(1)Various LCDs, projections and the
. 9.Research, develop, produce, manufacture
backlight modules ,
. . . and sale the following products
(2)Multimedia presentation system i .
: (1)Various LCDs, projections and the
equipments and software backlight modul
. . acklight modules
(3)Plasma display monitors/TVs, LCD . g , ,
. (2)Multimedia presentation system
internet personal computer, LCD ,
, . . equipments and software
Windows base terminal, digital ) ,
. . (3)Plasma display monitors/TVs, LCD
transmission, LCD monitors ]
internet personal computer, LCD
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Current Provisior Proposed Amendmel Note
“All kinds of consigned design and Windows base terminal, digital
develop and consulting services transmission, LCD monitors
regarding above products (4)LED displays and modules
B)Import and export trading business (5)Wearable device projection system
related to the above businesses (except (6)Commercial unmanned aerial vehicle
the businesses requiring permit) system
9~10(skip) (DAl kinds of consigned design and
develop and consulting services
regarding above products
(8)Import and export trading business
related to the above businesses
(except the businesses requiring
permit)
10~11(skip)
Article 7 Article 7 To
(skip) (skip) comply
The Company buy back its sharg With the
according to Company Act. QualificatiorfPplicable
requirements _of _entitled __employeed®Ws-
including the employees of the controlled
companies meeting  certain __ specific
requirements.
The company's employee stock optjon
certificate is issued to including the
employees of the controlled companijes
meeting certain specific requirements.
When the company issues new shanesy
shares reserved for employees of [the
controlled companies meeting _certain
specific requirements.
The company issuing restricted stock for
employees including the employees of the
controlled companies meeting certain
specific requirements.
Article 19 Article 19 To

The directors' meeting shall be convened
init

the chairman of the board. The
directors' meeting of each term shall
convened by the director who receives

number of ballots representing the larg
number of votes. If a director is unable
attend a directors' meeting, the director maytend a directors’ meeting, the direg
theay appoint another director to attend

appoint another director to attend

meeting as proxy; provided, however, t
the proxy shall accept the appointment
one director only.—-A—director—who—livesone director only.

dby the chairman of the board. The init
kehirectors’ meeting of each term shall
tkenvened by the director who receives

toumber of votes. If a director is unable

hateeting as proxy; provided, however, t
tiie proxy shall accept the appointment

Bye directors' meeting shall be conveng@mply

ayith  the
fpplicable

(RS-

estimber of ballots representing the largest

to
tor
the
nat

of
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Current Provisior

Proposed Amendmet

Note

abroad may appoint in written form anotf
hareholder_domiciled within i .
elueetells ”"I'eet"'g. SHell' _eltppl enmnentt
authority.

(skip)

n€skip)
of

ny

of

ent

Article 25

10%~20% of profit of the current year shall0%~20% of profit of the current ye

be distributed as employees’ compensatio
the Company have losses from previ
year, the losses shall be compensateg
advance.Employee compensation distriby
shall be made in stocks or cash includ

employees of the Company and may includeocks or cash including employees of

employees of the controlled companies.
In the case that the annual final accoy
audit results in surplus, funds shall

appropriated first for income tax payme
and to compensate for losses from previ
year; 10% of the surplus shall then

appropriated for the legal reserve, exc

when the accumulated amount of such legald to compensate for losses from previ
reserve equals to the Companys—totaar; 10% of the surplus shall then

and to contribute

authorized—ecapital,

reserve certain surplus in accordance Wiifhen the accumulated amount of sl

applicable laws.The retained profits frg
previous years, and the BOD should prop,
the dividends distribution and determined
shareholders’ meeting.

(skip)

Article 25

rstiall be distributed as employes
peempensation.If the Company have los
] fiom previous year, the losses shall
tedmpensated in

Company and may include employees
ritee controlled companies meeting cert
bepecific requirements.

nts

Ous the case that the annual final accou
bgudit results in surplus, funds shall
efQbpropriated first for income tax payme

Qippropriated for the legal reserve, exc

Op&id-in capital, and to contribute or rese
lertain - surplus  in  accordance w
applicable laws.The retained profits frg
previous years, and the BOD sho

determined by shareholders’ meeting.

advance.Employ 48
impmpensation distributed shall be made A

Megal reserve equals to the Company's total

propose the dividends distribution and

To
acomply
~§rith  the
s@rplicable
B%WS and

L accomm

! ate the
mpan
aﬁns gctual
usiness
needs.

nts
be
nts
ous
be
ept
ich

rve
th
m

uld

The company authorizes the distribut

le

dividends and bonuses in whole or in part

may be paid in cash after a resolution has

been adopted by a majority vote at| a

meeting of the board of directors attended

by two-thirds of the total number of

directors; and in addition thereto a report of

such distribution shall be submitted to the
shareholders’ meeting.
The company authorizes the distribut

le

legal reserve and capital reserve in whole

or in part may be paid in cash after a

resolution has been adopted by a majarity

vote at a meeting of the board of directors
attended by two-thirds of the total number
of directors; and in addition thereto a report
of such distribution shall be submitted |to
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Current Provisior

Proposed Amendmet

Note

the shareholders’ meeting.
(skip)

Article 30

This Articles of Incorporation adopted
June 18, 1992; (Skip)L9th amended o
June 17, 2014; 20th amended on June
2016; The Articles of Incorporation shall
effective from the date they are approved
the shareholders meeting. The same ap
in case of amendments.

Article 30

piThis Articles of Incorporation adopted
nJune 18, 1992; (Skip) 19th amende
b8, June 17, 2014; 20th amended on J
p&5, 2016; 21st amended on June 13, 2
Bye Articles of Incorporation shall [
pldective from the date they are appro
by the shareholders meeting. The sa

Updating

haf

jdate

the
of

LﬁLEendme
)T ;

e
ed

\ime

applies in case of amendments.
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Attachment 6

Comparison Table of Amendments to the Procedures of

Acquisition or Dis

posal of Assets

Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

2.The term "assets" as used in this Proceduredasl|
the following:

2.1lnvestments in stocks, government bonds, cotg(
bonds, financial bonds, securities represen
interest in a fund, depositary receipts, call (
warrants, beneficial interest securities,
asset-backed securities.

2.2Real property (including land, houses and boigjgl]
investment property—+ights—to—use—land)
equipment.

2.3Memberships.

2.4Intangible assets such as patents,
trademarks, and franchise rights.

25Claims of financial institutions (includin
receivables, bills purchased and discounted, Ig
and overdue receivables).

2.6Derivatives.

27Assets acquired or disposed in accordance agjl
mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or transfef
shares.

2.80ther major assets.

q

’

[«

copyri

andwarrants,

2.The term "assets" as used in these Proceduredsg]
the following:

nPdl Investments in stocks, government bonds, corp

tingoonds, financial bonds, securities represen

ut)interest in a fund, depositary receipts, call (

beneficial interest securities,
asset-backed securities.

2.2Real property (including land, houses and biglj

aind investment property) and equipment.

2.3Memberships.

q

2.4Intangible assets such as patents, copyri
ghterademarks, and franchise rights.

2.5Right-of-use assets.

@.6Claims of financial institutions (includin

angeceivables, bills purchased and discounted, Ig
and overdue receivables).
2.7Derivatives.
2.8Assets acquired or disposed in accordance agjl
ofmergers, demergers, acquisitions, or transfer
shares.
2.90ther major assets.

3.Terms used in this Procedure are defined as beloy

3.1Professional appraiseiReal property appraiser
other persons who are legally engaged in
property or equipment valuation.

3.2Related party and subsidianAs defined in theg
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Finan
Reports by Securities Issuers.

3.3Derivatives: Forward contracts, options contrag
futures contracts, leverage contracts, or s
contracts;-and-compound-contracts-composed-0
abeve-commoedities whose values are derived f
assets, interest rates, foreign exchange rateses
or other-interests. The so-called "forward contrs
does not include insurance contracts, performg
contracts, after-sales service contracts, long-i
lease contracts, or long-term purchase (sa
agreements.

3.4Assets acquired or disposed through legal mer
demergers, acquisitions, or transfer of shafesets
acquired or disposed through mergers, demerge

\3.Terms used in this Procedure are defined as beloy
08.1Professional appraiseiReal property appraiser
reabther persons who are legally engaged in
property or equipment valuation.
3.2Related party and subsidianAs defined in theg
cialRegulations Governing the Preparation of Finan
Reports by Securities Issuers.
3.3Derivatives: Forward contracts, options contrag
wadutures contracts, leverage contracts, or s
f theontracts whose values are derived from spe
ronminterest rates, financial instrument price, comrho
d price, foreign exchange rates, price or rate irgi
act credit rating or credit indices, or other variables
ancdybrid contracts combing the above contracts
ernhybrid contracts or structured products contain
lesgmbedded derivatives. The so-called "forw

bra
ting
ut)

and

ghts,

g
ans,

of

real

cial

ts,

wap
cific
i
ce

or
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contract" does not include insurance contr

s, dsales) contracts.

acquisitions that are conducted under the Busi

cts,

ger performance contracts, after-sales service costract
long-term lease contracts, or long-term purchase

edé\ssets acquired or disposed through mergers,
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

Mergers and Acquisitions Act, Financial Holdi
Company Act, Financial Institution Merger Act a
other acts, or issue new shares as consideratro
share exchange (hereinafter referred to as "g
transferee") according to Article 156, Paragrai
the Company Act.

3.5~3.6 (skip)

3.7~3.9 New Clause

3+/Net value The equity attributable to owners of t
parent stated in the company's balance sheet |
the Regulations Governing the Preparation
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

3.8Total AssetThe total assets stated in the most re
period parent company only financial report
individual financial report under the Regulatig
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
Securities Issuers.

3.9In the case of a company whose shares havern
value or par value other than NT$10, the transag
amount of 20 percent of the paid-in capital un
this Procedure is calculated at 10 percent of gd

ng demergers, acquisitions, or transfer of shareg
nd accordance with law: Assets acquired or dispg
n fahrough mergers, demergers, or acquisiti
hareonducted under the Business Mergers
8
Financial Institution Merger Act and other acts,
issue new shares as consideration for share exeli
(hereinafter referred to as "share transfers
ne according to Article 156-3 of the Company Act.
IBAe13.6 (skip)
fInvestment  professional:  Financial holding
companies, banks, insurance companies, bill fina
centompanies, trust enterprises, securities fi
or operating proprietary trading or underwriti
ns business, futures commission merchants opers
byproprietary trading business, securities investn
trust enterprises, securities investment consu
0 panterprises, and fund management companies
tio are legally established and governed by Iqg
dercompetent financial authorities.
BiBStock exchange"Domestic stock exchange" refg

attributable to owners of the parent company.

to the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporati
"Foreign stock exchange" refers to any organi
stock exchange market that is requlated by |
competent securities authorities.
3.90ver-the-counter venue ("OTC"'YDomestic OTC"
is where security firms governed by Regulati
Governing Securities Trading conduct OTC tradi
“Foreign OTC” is where financial institution
governed by foreign securities competent authsr
and permitted to conduct securities business cdn
OTC trading.
3.10Net value The equity attributable to owners of t
parent stated in the company's balance sheet |
the Regulations Governing the Preparation
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.
3.11Total Asset The total assets stated in the m
recent period parent company only financial re
or individual financial report under the Regulatg
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
Securities Issuers.
3.12 In the case of a company whose shares haparr
value or par value other than NT$10, the transag
amount of 20 percent of the paid-in capital un
this Procedure is calculated at 10 percent of gd

Acquisitions Act, Financial Holding Company Ac

5 in
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or
lang

3ell)

Ance
rms
ng
ating
nent
ting
that
cal

Iinder
of

ost
bort
n

by

o]
0]
der
uit

attributable to owners of the parent company.
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

4.Segregation of duties

4.1(Skip)

4.2Accounting department Responsible for thg
execution of the accounting principle, evaluati
and inventory plan of the acquisition or disposa

securities-investment—membership-cards—intan

4. 2Accounting department Responsible for
@xecution of the accounting principle, evaluatiand

4.Segregation of duties
4.1(Skip)
the

iloventory plan of the acquisition or disposal_ofets
ibider the scope of this Procedure.

assetsand-derivatives.

4.3Asset management unit Responsible for thg
management of real property—and equipm
scrapping and disposal work. The execution of
relevant asset management business is supervis
the accounting department.

4 .41 egal departmeniResponsible for the acquisition
disposal of intangible assets such as patg
copyrights, trademarks, concessions etc.

4.5Audit department Responsible for auditing th
acquisition or disposal of assets-such-as-sea
: ’ . , d
assets-and-derivatives.

Hnanagement
aight-of-use asset, scrapping and disposal worle

4.3Asset management unit Responsible for thg
of real property, equipment

thexcution of the relevant asset management busisg
atipgrvised by the accounting department.
4.4 egal_intelligence departmenResponsible for thg
@cquisition or disposal of intangible assets sush
odsents, copyrights,  trademarks, concessi
right-of-use asset etc.

e4 5Audit department Responsible for auditing th
rid@quisition or disposal of assets under the scobpE

the¥ocedure.
jible

6.1Procedures for the acquisition or disposal sétss

6.1.1Appraisal procedures

1) and 2)a, ¢, and d(skip)

b.Companies that further comply with any of f
following provisions may exempt from the issuar
of the most recent period financial statement foedti
or reviewed by a certified public accountant. Ié
transaction amount reaches 20 percent of
company's paid-in capital or NT$300 million,
certified public accountant’s opinion on t
reasonableness of the transaction price may als
exempted.

b.1Fhese—who acquire securities through
contribution in an incorporation by promotion
public offering.

b.2Fhese—who participate in the subscription of f
shares issued in accordance with the law and at
value.

b.3Fhese-who participate in the subscription of f

C

shares issued by its—re-investment 100% owe8Participate in the subscription of new sharesed

invested companies.
b.4Securities listed and traded on Stock exchang
Over-the-counter ("OTC") and emerging stocks.
b.5Government bonds or repurchase agreement
reverse purchase agreements.

6.1Procedures for the acquisition or disposal sétss

6.1.1Appraisal procedures

1) and 2)a, ¢, and d(skip)

beCompanies that further comply with any of

ncdollowing provisions may exempt from the issuar
of the most recent period financial statement fiedti

h or reviewed by a certified public accountant. 1&

theansaction amount reaches 20 percent of

acompany's paid-in capital or NT$300 million,

hecertified public accountant opinion on t

o Easonableness of the transaction price may alg
exempted.

&shAcquire securities through cash contributionam

or incorporation by promotion or public offering
accordance with the law and the rights recogn

lewby the securities are equivalent to the proportds

faccapital contribution.

b.2Participate in the subscription of new sharesed

ewin accordance with the law and at face value.

by its’ directly or indirectly 100% owned invests
companies _or its’” 100% owned subsidian
participate in the subscription of new shares igs
s dretween themselves.
b.4Securities listed and traded on Stock exchamg

b.6Domestic-oroverseas funds.

Over-the-counter ("OTC") and emerging stocks.
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

b.7Listed securities acquired or disposed in acuwe

with the Stock Exchange’'s or—Over-the-counts

rules governing the purchase of listed securitie
the auction of listed securities.
b.8Fhese—who—acquire—by participating in

subscription of new shares issued by pu

companies where the acquired shares are not pr

placements.

b.9Those who subscribe fund shares prior to
establishment in accordance with Article
paragraph 1 of the Securities Investment Trust
Consulting Act-and-with-the Financial-Supenvise

b-210TFhese-who purchase or buy back domestic pr
placement funds—where the trust agreement s
that except for securities credit transactions

open positions held in securities-related prodtics

remaining investment scope is the same as
public funds.

[

b.5Domestic government bonds or repurch
2I's agreements or reverse purchase agreements.
HBPublic offered funds.
b.7Listed securities acquired or disposed in acwd
he with the Taiwan Stock Exchange or Taipei Excha
blicrules governing the purchase of listed securitie
ivathe auction of listed securities.
b.8Participate in the subscription of new sharesed
its’by domestic public companies or of corporate bg
11, (including financial bonds) where the acquir
andhares are not private placements.
iny9Those who subscribe domestic private placer
fund shares prior to its’ establishment in accocgs
vatevith Article 11, paragraph 1 of the Securit
fatelmvestment Trust and Consulting Act; or in the ¢
andbf purchasing buying back domestic privq
placement funds, the trust agreement states
thexcept for securities credit transactions and Q
positions held in securities-related products
remaining investment scope is the same as
public funds.

6.2Procedures for the acquisition or disposal @il
property-er equipment
6.2.1Appraisal procedures
1)To acquire or dispose real property or equipm
each unit should prepare a capital expendi
plan in advance. After feasibility assessment
with asset management department’s consent
unit will prepare the capital expenditure bud
and will execute and control according to
plan.
2)To dispose real property—or equipment,
feasibility assessment shall be carried out by,
user in advance and then executed after appr¢
3)Price determination method and reference b
To acquire or dispose real propesty or equipm
the asset management unit should refer to
announced present value, assessment pr
value, the actual transaction price of real es
nearby etc. and such value should be determ
after inquiry, price comparison and bargaining
6.2.2Investment amount
The transaction amount of the real propg
purchased by the Company for non-business
should not exceed 30% of the net value of

. 2Procedures for the acquisition or disposal @l
property, equipment, or its’ right-of-use asset.
6.2.1Appraisal procedures
ent, 1)To acquire or dispose real property, equipm
ture or its’ right-of-use asset, each unit should pref
and a capital expenditure plan in advance. Af
, the feasibility assessment and with ag
get management department’s consent, the unit
he prepare the capital expenditure budget and
execute and control according to the plan.
the 2)To dispose real property, equipment, or
the right-of-use asset, the feasibility assessment ¢
pval. be carried out by the user in advance and
asis: executed after approval.
ent, 3)Price determination method and reference b
the To acquire or dispose real property, equipm
psent or its’ right-of-use asset, the asset manager
tate unit should refer to the announced present va
ined assessment present value, the actual transg
price of real estate nearby, rental price etc.
such value should be determined after inqu
2rty  price comparison and bargaining.
Bi22Investment amount
the The transaction amount of the real
ial

prope

most recent period certified or reviewed financ

ase

nge
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

statements.
6.2.30btain professional appraisal report and ¢x

opinion :

In acquiring or disposing of real property
equipment where the transaction amount rea
20 percent of the paid-in capital or NT$3
million, the Company, unless dealing with-t
government, building on its own land, building
rented land, or acquiring or disposing equipm
for business use, should obtain an appraisal re
prior to the date of occurrence from a professig
appraiser and should further comply with {
following provisions:

1)Due to special circumstances, a limited pr
specific price, or special price is required a
reference for the transaction price, the transag
should be submitted for approval by the boar
directors in advance —and the proced
mentioned—abeve should be followed forfut
changes in the terms and conditions of
transaction.

2)~4)(Skip)

6.2.40perating procedures

1)Authorized amount and levelThe acquisition o
disposal of real property-or equipment should
made after approval by the competent authd
in accordance with the relevant interr
regulations and should be reported to the b
of directors after the end of each quarter.

2)The execution unifThe acquisition or disposal
real property-er equipment should be execute
accordance with the amount and level state

the preceding paragraph by the user department

and the competent department and should
implemented according to the internal cont
standards of the company.

ches opinion :
00

on

the Company for non-business use should
exceed 30% of the net value of the most re
period certified or reviewed financial statement
6r2.30btain professional appraisal report and dx

per

In acquiring or disposing of real proper
equipment, or its’ right-of-use asset where
transaction amount reaches 20 percent of
paid-in capital or NT$300 million, the Compar
unless dealing with _domestic governme
building on its own land, building on rented laf
or acquiring or disposing equipment _or i
right-of-use asset for business use, should ok
an appraisal report prior to the date of occurre
s a from a professional appraiser and should furi
tio comply with the following provisions
] of 1)Due to special circumstances, a limited pr
ure specific price, or special price is required a
ure  reference for the transaction price, the transag
the should be submitted for approval by the boar
directors in advance; the__ correspond
procedure should be followed for subsegu
changes in the terms and conditions of
transaction.
be 2)~4)(Skip)
6t2.40perating procedures
nal 1)Authorized amount and levelThe acquisition o
pard disposal of real property, equipment, or
right-of-use asset should be made after appr
by the competent authority in accordance
the relevant internal regulations and should
reported to the board of directors after the en
each quarter.
be2)The execution unifThe acquisition or disposal ¢
rol  real property, equipment, or its’ right-of-use ds
should be executed in accordance with
amount and level stated in the preced
paragraph by the user department and
competent  department and should
implemented according to the internal cont
standards of the company.
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6.3 Procedures for related party transactions

6.3.1(Skip)

6.3.2When the company intends to acquire or dis
real property from a related party or acquire

6.3 Procedures for related party transactions
6.3.1(Skip)

m82When the company intends to acquire or dis
or real property_or its’ right-of-use asset from

hose
a
ther

dispose assets other than real property fro

m a related party or acquire or dispose assets ¢
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

related party and the transaction amount rea

20 percent of the paid-in capital, 10 percent ef

total assets, or NT$300 million, except for thg

trading of government bonds, repurch

agreements or reverse purchase agreement

purchasing or buying back domestic morn

market fund issued by securities, the follow

materials should be submitted to the AU

Committee and the Board of Directors 1

approval. The contract then can be signed and

thereafter.

1)The purpose, necessity and anticipated bene
the acquisition or disposal of assets.

2)The reason for choosing the related party as
trading counterparty.

3)Acquire real property from related parties
appraise related information regarding
reasonableness of the transaction terms
accordance with Article 6.3.3 and 6.6.4.

4)The date and price at which the related p
originally acquired the real property, the trad
counterparty, and the relationship between
Company and the related party.

5)Provide monthly cash flow forecasts for a y
commencing from the scheduled month
signing of the contract and evaluate the nece
of the transaction and reasonableness of
application of funds.

A

g

6)Obtain an appraisal report from a professid
appraiser or an opinion from a certified pul

accountant in accordance with Article 6.3.1.
7)Restrictive terms and other important stipuladi
associated with the transaction.
The calculation of the transaction amounts in
preceding paragraph should be in accordance

Article 6.7.1, paragraph 2. The term "within t
preceding year" refers to the year before the dfa
the current transaction. The amount approved

the audit committee and board of directors
accordance with this procedure is exempted.

The board of directors may authorize the chairr

to settle within NTD$500 million and report at t

next board meeting for the—assets—acquired

disposed—for—business—use made between

Company and its subsidiaries.

ches than real property or its’ right-of-use asset fran
th related party and the transaction amount rea
pse 20 percent of the paid-in capital, 10 percent ef
ase total assets, or NT$300 million, except for the
s, orntrading of domestic government bonds, repurch
ley agreements or reverse purchase agreement
ng purchasing or buying back domestic mor
dit market fund issued by securities, the follow
or materials should be submitted to the Au
paid Committee and the Board of Directors 1
approval. The contract then can be signed and
fit of thereafter.
1)The purpose, necessity and anticipated bene
the acquisition or disposal of assets.
2)The reason for choosing the related party as
aind  trading counterparty.
the 3)Acquire real property or its’ right-of-use as
in from related parties and appraise reld
information regarding the reasonableness of
arty  transaction terms in accordance with Arti
ng 6.3.3and6.6.4.
the 4)The date and price at which the related p
originally acquired the real property, the trad
ear  counterparty, and the relationship between
of  Company and the related party.
5sity 5)Provide monthly cash flow forecasts for a y
the commencing from the scheduled month
signing of the contract and evaluate the nece:
of the transaction and reasonableness of
application of funds.
6)Obtain an appraisal report from a professid
appraiser or an opinion from a certified pul
accountant in accordance with Article 6.3.1.
the 7)Restrictive terms and other important stipulai
with associated with the transaction.
he The calculation of the transaction amounts in
te preceding paragraph should be in accordance
by Article 6.7.1, paragraph 2. The term "within t
in preceding year" refers to the year before the ofx
the current transaction. The amount approved
nan the audit committee and board of directors
he accordance with this procedure is exempted.
or The board of directors may authorize the chairr
theto settle within NTD$500 million and report at t
next board meeting for the following transactiq
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6.3.3When acquiring real property from related ipart

made between the Company and its subsidiari¢
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

the reasonableness of transaction costs shou

assessed by the following means

1)~2)(Skip)

If the land and house is jointly purchased with

related parties, the transaction cost of the lartti

the houses should be assessed separate

accordance with any of the methods listed in

preceding paragraph.

When the Company acquires real property fi

related parties and appraises the cost of the

property in accordance with paragraph-+-and

this—article, should be reviewed and opinioned

a certified public accountant.

If the Company acquires real property frg

related parties in accordance with any of

following circumstances, it should comply wi

the provisions in Article—6-3.2. The precedi

provisions of this Article should not apply

1)The real property was inherited or given as &
to the related party.

2)The related party has acquired the real prop
for more than 5 years from the date of
transaction.

3)The real property was acquired through a |
development contract with the related party|
through entrusting the related party to build
the Company's own land or rented land.

6.3.4I1f the appraisal results conducted under krtic

6.3.3 are all lower than the transaction pricehs
matter should be handled in compliance W
Article 6.3.5. However, if the following
circumstances occur, and objective evidence
been submitted and opinions on reasonable
have been obtained from a professional
property appraiser and a CPA, the Company
not be subjected to such restriction
1)When the related party acquires undevelg
land or leased land for development, it n
submit proof in compliance with one of t
following conditions:
a.The undeveloped land is appraised under

d bemade between subsidiaries that are 100% dir¢
or_indirectly held by the Company in terms
issued shares or total capital

the 1)Acquire or dispose equipment or its’ right-of-y
a asset for business use.
y irR)Acquire or dispose real property right-of-y
the asset for business use.
6.3.3When acquiring real property or its’ rightiofe
om asset from related parties, the reasonablenes
realtransaction costs should be assessed by
P in following means:
by 1)~2)(Skip)
If the land and house is jointly purchased or rer
with the related parties, the transaction coshef
land and the houses should be assessed sep4
in accordance with any of the methods listed
the preceding paragraph.
When the Company acquires real property or
right-of-use asset from related parties
appraises the cost of the real property or
right-of-use asset in accordance with
preceding two paragraphs, should be reviewed
opinioned by a certified public accountant.

If the Company acquires real property or

right-of-use asset from related parties

accordance with any of the followin

circumstances, it should comply with t

provisions in the preceding Article. The preced

uc provisions of this Article should not apply

ith 1)The real property or its’ right-of-use asset

inherited or given as a gift to the related party,
has2)The related party has acquired the real prop
ness or its’ right-of-use asset for more than 5 ye
real from the date of the transaction.

will 3)The real property was acquired through a j

development contract with the related party|
ped through entrusting the related party to build
ay the Company's own land or rented land.

he 4)The real property right-of-use asset for busirj

use was acquired between the Company an
the subsidiaries or between subsidiaries that

q

erty
the

Dint
or
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)

preceding Article and the house is calcul

according to the construction cost of the
related party plus the reasonable constructto®.41f the appraisal results conducted under Krtic
profit where the total amount exceeds the 6.3.3 are all lower than the transaction pricehs
actual transaction price. The "Reasongble matter should be handled in compliance W

ted 100% directly or indirectly held by the Compa|
in terms of issued shares or total capital.
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

6.3.5If the appraisal result conducted in accordg

construction profit* should be valued at {
lower of the average gross operating pr
margin of the related party's constructi
division over the most recent 3 years or

industry for the most recent period announ
by the Ministry of Finance.
b.Case-deals made by non-related parties w

he
pfit
on
the
gross profit margin for the construction
ced

thin

1 year involving other floors of the same
property or in adjacent areas, the land area are

similar and the trading terms are equivalen
the reasonable floor or regional spreads
determined by the real estate trading practi

c-Leases—made-by-non-related-parties—withi

N

year—involving—other—floors—of the—same

property—or—in—adjacent—areas,—the—tradi
terms-are-equivalent-to-the reasenable-flog
ional I I ined byt
estate leasing-practices.
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t to
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1

ing

or

real

2)The Company submits evidence that the trading
terms of case-deals for acquiring real property

from related parties are equivalent to those

In

adjacent area made within 1 year by non-related

parties and with similar land area.
The term “case—deals made in adjacent ar

eas”

stated in the preceding paragraph is based orr eithe

the same or adjacent block and within a distang
no more than 500 meters or either close to
publicly announced current value; the te

by non-related parties with a land area no less
50 percent of the area in the transaction; the 1

e of
the
rm

“similar land area” is based on the case-deals made

‘within 1 year” refers to the year preceding the

date of the acquisition of the real property.

with Article 6-3-3-and-6-3.4 are all lower than {

transaction price for acquiring real property fram

related party, the Company should handle

matters in the following

1)A special reserve should be preserved
accordance with Article 41, paragraph 1 of

ANC
he

the

in

the

Securities and Exchange Act for the difference

between the real property transaction price
the appraised cost and may not be distribute
cash or share dividends. For the investments

and
d asno less than 50 percent of the area in
that transaction; the term ‘within 1 year” refers to the

Article 6.3.5. However, if the
circumstances occur, and objective evidence
been submitted and opinions on reasonable
have been obtained from a professional
property appraiser and a CPA, the Company
not be subjected to such restriction

1)When the related party acquires undevelg
land or leased land for development, it n

submit proof in compliance with one of t
following conditions:

a.The undeveloped land is appraised under

preceding Article and the house is calcul
according to the construction cost of
related party plus the reasonable construg
profit where the total amount exceeds
actual transaction price. The "Reasons
construction profit* should be valued at t
lower of the average gross operating pr
margin of the related party's constructi
division over the most recent 3 years or

gross profit margin for the construction

industry for the most recent period announ
by the Ministry of Finance.

b.Transaction cases made by non-related p4d
within 1 year involving other floors of th
same property or in adjacent areas, the
area are similar and the trading terms
equivalent to the reasonable floor or regig
spreads as determined by the real es
trading_or leasing practices.

tha 2)The Company submits evidence that the tra
erm

terms of _transaction cases for acquiring I

following
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property or acquire right-of-use asset through

leasing from related parties are equivalent

those in adjacent area made within 1 year

non-related parties and with similar land area.
The term “transaction cases made in adjal
areas” stated in the preceding paragraph is b
on either the same or adjacent block and with
distance of no more than 500 meters or either ¢
to the publicly announced current value; the té
“similar land area” is based on the transact
cases made by non-related parties with a land

are valued by equity method, a special reserve year preceding the date of the acquisition of

to
by

cent
ased
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lose
Brm
ion
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the
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Current Provisions Proposed Amendments
under Article 41, paragraph 1 of the Securities real property or its’ right-of-use asset.
and Exchange Act should also be preserve.iB.5If the appraisal result conducted in accordanc
consistent with the shareholder equity ratio| of with the preceding two articles are all lower than
the investment company. the transaction price for acquiring real propenty o
2)The member of the audit committee should its’ right-of-use asset from a related party, the
comply with Article 218 of the Company Act. Company should handle the matters in the
3)The process taken in—subparagraph—* |and following :
subparagraph 2 should be reported in [the 1)A special reserve should be preserved| in
shareholders meeting and the transactions details accordance with Article 41, paragraph 1 of the
should be disclosed in the annual report Securities and Exchange Act for the difference
prospectus. between the real property or right-of-use asset
The special reserve preserved in accordance |with transaction price and the appraised cost and may
the preceding paragraph may be used until|the not be distributed as cash or share dividends] For
asset purchased at a high price has recognized loss the investments that are valued by equity
on its’ market value, disposed, properly method, a special reserve under Article 41,
compensated, recovered, or determined paragraph 1 of the Securities and Exchange|Act
unreasonable evidence and approved by the FSC. should also be preserved in consistent with|the
If there is any other evidence indicating the shareholder equity ratio of the investment
acquisition of real property from a related party = company.
has irregular business practice, the Company 2)The member of the audit committee should
should also comply with the preceding two comply with Article 218 of the Company Act.
subparagraphs. 3)The process taken in the above 2 subparagraphs
should be reported in the shareholders meeting
and the transactions details should be disclosed
in the annual report and prospectus.
The special reserve preserved in accordance |with
the preceding paragraph may be used until|the
asset purchased or rented at a high price| has
recognized loss on its’ market value, disposed,
lease has been terminated, properly compensated,
recovered, or determined unreasonable evidence
and approved by the FSC.
If there is any other evidence indicating the
acquisition of real property or its’ right-of-use
asset from a related party has irregular business
practice, the Company should also comply with
the preceding two subparagraphs.
6.4Procedures for the acquisition or disposal|60tProcedures for the acquisition or disposal
membership-eards-or intangible assets intangible assets,__its’ right-of-use assets, | or
6.4.1Appraisal procedures membership cards
1)To acquire or dispose intangible assets- [&l1Appraisal procedures
membership cards, the feasibility assessment 1)To acquire or dispose intangible assets, |its’
should be carried out by the user in advance|land right-of-use assets, or membership cards, |the
then executed after approval. feasibility assessment should be carried out by
2)Price determination method and reference basis: the user in advance and then executed after
To acquire or dispose—membership—cards| or approval.

4
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Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

intangible assets, the asset management
collects relevant information in advance
refer to fair market value and should
determined after inquiry, price comparison
bargaining.
6.4.2Investment amount
The transaction amount of the-membership—c
or intangible assets by the Company
non-business use should not exceed 30% of
net value of the most recent period certified
reviewed financial statements.
6.4.3 Expert Opinion
In acquiring or disposing of-membership-cardg
intangible assets where the transaction am
reaches 20 percent of the paid-in capital
NT$300 million, the Company, unless deali
with the government, should obtain an opin
prior to the date of occurrence from a certif
public accountant and the certified pul
accountant should comply with the provisions
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 20 publis
by the ARDF.
6.4.40peration Procedute
1)Authorized amount and levelThe acquisition o
disposal of-membership-cards or intangible ag
should be made after approval by the compe
authority in accordance with the relevant inter
regulations and should be reported to the b
of directors after the end of each quarter.
2)The execution unit The acquisition or disposi
of membership-cards-or intangible assets sh
be executed in accordance with the amount
level stated in the preceding paragraph by
user department and the competent departi
and should be implemented according to
internal control standards of the company.

~

d

P

[

unit2)Price determination method and reference b
nd To acquire or dispose intangible assets,
be right-of-use assets, or membership cards,
ind  asset management unit collects reley
information in advance and refer to fair mar
value and should be determined after inqu
ards price comparison and bargaining.
®¥.2Investment amount
the The transaction amount of the intangible ass
or its’ right-of-use assets, or membership cards
the Company for non-business use should
exceed 30% of the net value of the most re
or period certified or reviewed financial statement
oAt3 Expert Opinion
or In acquiring or disposing of intangible assets,
ng right-of-use assets, or membership cards w
on the transaction amount reaches 20 percent o
ed paid-in capital or NT$300 million, the Compar
lic unless dealing with the domestic governmé
of should obtain an opinion prior to the date
hed occurrence from a certified public accountant
the certified public accountant should com
with the provisions of Statement of Auditir
Standards No. 20 published by the ARDF.
€etds4Operation Procedute
tent 1)Authorized amount and levelThe acquisition o
nal disposal of intangible assets, its’ right-of-u
pard assets, or membership cards should be made
approval by the competent authority
accordance with the relevant internal regulati
ould and should be reported to the board of direg
and after the end of each quarter.
the 2)The execution unit The acquisition or disposi
ment of intangible assets, its’ right-of-use assets,
the membership cards should be executed
accordance with the amount and level state

A

and the competent department and should
implemented according to the internal cont
standards of the company.

6.5Procedures for engaging in derivatives trading
6.5.1~6.5.3(Skip)
6.5.4

1)(Skip)

2)Measurement, monitoring, and control of risk

6.5Procedures for engaging in derivatives trading
6.5.1~6.5.3(Skip)
6.5.4

1)(Skip)

2)Measurement, monitoring, and control of risk

a.(Skip)

a.(Skip)
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Current Provisions Proposed Amendments
b.Regular assessment methddading positions b.Regular assessment methddading positions
of derivatives should be evaluated weekly; of derivatives should be evaluated weekly;
however, positions held for hedge trades |for however, positions held for hedge trades |for
business should be evaluated at least twice per business should be evaluated at least twice per
month. Evaluation reports should -be-presented month.  Evaluation reports should be
to senior executives authorized by the bagard submitted to senior executives authorized| by
of directors. the board of directors.
6.5.5Management responsibility 6.5.5Management responsibility
1)Supervision and management of the board of 1)Supervision and management of the board of
directors directors
a.Designate senior executives to—menitor and  a.Designate senior executives to pay full
control derivatives trading risk. attention to the monitor and control (of
b.(Skip) derivatives trading risk.
2)a~c(Skip) b.(Skip)
d.The derivatives should be traded—pursuant to 2)a~c(Skip)
the level of this Procedure and be reported in  d.The derivatives should be traded |in
the next board of directors meeting. accordance with the level of this Procedure
6.5.6Internal audit standard and be reported in the next board of directors
1)To engage in derivatives trading, the Company meeting.
should establish a log book in which details|®f.6Internal audit standard
the type, amount, board of directors appragval 1)To engage in derivatives trading, the Company
date, and those required to be carefully evaluated should establish a log book in which details| of
in accordance with paragraph 2 of Article 6.5.4, the type, amount, board of directors apprgval
subparagraph b of paragraph-t-of-Asticle6.5.5, date, and those required to be carefully evaluated
and subparagraph a of paragraph 2—ef-Article in accordance with paragraph 2 of Article 6.5.4,
6.5.5 are recorded. subparagraph b of paragraph 1 and subparagraph
2)(Skip) a of paragraph 2 of the preceding article jare
recorded.
2)(Skip)
6.7Public Disclosure of Information 6.7Public Disclosure of Information
6.7.1If the Company acquires or disposes asset§.7nllf the Company acquires or disposes assefs in
accordance with any of the following accordance with any of the following
circumstances, it should publicly announce circumstances, it should publicly annourn
relevant information on the FSC's designdted relevant information on the FSC's designated
website in the appropriate format as prescriped website in the appropriate format as prescriped
within 2 days counting inclusively from the date|of within 2 days counting inclusively from the date|of
the event the event
1)When the company intends to acquire or dispose 1)When the company intends to acquire or dispose
real property from a related party or acquire or  real property or its’ right-of-use assets from a
dispose assets other than real property from a related party or acquire or dispose assets ather
related party and the transaction amount reaches than real property or its’ right-of-use assets from
20 percent of the paid-in capital, 10 percent of a related party and the transaction amaunt
the total assets, or NT$300 million. Trading|of reaches 20 percent of the paid-in capital,| 10
government bonds, repurchase agreements or percent of the total assets, or NT$300 millipn.
reverse purchase agreements, or purchasirig or Trading of _domestic government bonds,
buying back domestic money market fund issuyed repurchase agreements or reverse purchase
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Current Provisions Proposed Amendments

by securities are not subjected to such restriction  agreements, or purchasing or buying back
2)~3)(Skip) domestic money market fund issued by secur|ties
4)The type of asset acquired or disposed is are not subjected to such restriction.
equipment for business use where the trading 2)~3)(Skip)
counterparty is not a related party and fthe 4)The type of asset acquired or disposed is
transaction amount reaches NT$500 million. equipment_or its’ right-of-use asset for business
5)Real property is acquired through building onjits  use where the trading counterparty is not a
own land, building on rented land, allocation|of related party and the transaction amount reaches
housing units under joint construction, allocatjon ~ NT$500 million.
of ownership percentages under jaint 5)Real property is acquired through building onits
construction, or separate sale under joint own land, building on rented land, allocation|of
construction. The Company expects to invest in  housing units under joint construction, allocat{on
NT$500 million or more. of ownership percentages under jdint
6)The transaction amount in asset trading| or construction, or separate sale under joint
Mainland China investment other than the abpve construction_where the trading counterparty is
five paragraphs reaches 20% of the Company's not a related party. The Company expects to

paid-in capital or NT$300 million. However, the invest in NT$500 million or more.
following circumstances are not restricted 6)The transaction amount in asset trading| or
a.Trading of government bonds. Mainland China investment other than the abpve

b.Investment professionals trade securities| on five paragraphs reaches 20% of the Company's
foreign or domestic securities exchanges or  paid-in capital or NT$300 million. However, the
over-the-counter markets, or subscribe following circumstances are not restricted
ordinary corporate bonds or no-equity general  a.Trading of domestic government bonds.
bank debentures issued in the domestic b.Investment professionals trade securities| on

primary market. foreign or domestic securities exchangeg or
c.(Skip) over-the-counter markets, or subscrjbe
The above transaction amount is calculated as ordinary corporate bonds or no-equity general
below: bank debentures_ (excluding Subordinated
1)~3)(Skip) Debt) issued in the domestic primary market,
4)The cumulative transaction amount |of or_purchasing or buying back securities
acquiring or disposing (account acquisitigns investment trust or futures trust fund.
and disposals separately) the same property c.(Skip)
development plan within lyear. The above transaction amount is calculated as
(Skip) below:
6.7.2~6.7.3 and 6.7.5(Skip) 1)~3)(Skip)
6.7.4In acquiring or disposing assets, relevantraots, 4)The cumulative transaction amount |of
meeting minutes, log books, appraisal reports jand acquiring or disposing (account acquisitigns
CPA, attorney, and securities underwriter opinipns and disposals separately) the same property
should be placed at the Company for 5 years or _its’ right-of-use asset development plan
unless otherwise stipulated in other laws. within lyear.
(Skip)

6.7.2~6.7.3 and 6.7.5(Skip)

6.7.4In acquiring or disposing assets, relevantraots,
meeting minutes, log books, appraisal reports |and
CPA, attorney, and securities underwriter opinipns
should be placed at the Company for 5 years
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Proposed Amendments

unless otherwise stipulated in other laws.

6.8Control procedures for the acquisition and disp
of assets by subsidiaries

6.8.1(Skip)

6.8.2(Skip)

The regulation regarding-these-reaching—20-per

of the paid-in capital or—10-—percent of the td
assets for the subsidiary subjected to the prege

Article 6.7.1, paragraph 1 should be the paig
capital or total assets of the Company.

6.8Control procedures for the acquisition and digp
of assets by subsidiaries

6.8.1(Skip)

6.8.2(Skip)

cenThe regulation regarding the paid-in capital loe
tal total assets for the subsidiary subjected to
din preceding Article 6.7.1, paragraph 1 should be
I-in paid-in capital or total assets of the Company.

6.9Professional appraisers and their officers,ifit
public accounts, attorneys, and securi
underwriters that provide public companies W
appraisal reports, certified public accounta
opinions, attorney's opinions, or underwritg
opinions should—net—be—related—parties—with-
trading-party.
(Skip)

6.9Professional appraisers and their officers,ifaait
liespublic  accounts, attorneys, and securi
ith underwriters that provide public companies W
nt'sappraisal reports, certified public accounta
r's opinions, attorney's opinions, or underwritg
theopinions should meet the following requirements:
1.Was not sentenced to more than one year aimp
for violation of this Procedure, the Company A
the Banking Act of The Republic of China, t
Insurance Act, the Financial Holding Compd
Act, or the Business Entity Accounting Act, or f
fraud, breach of trust, embezzlement, forgery
documents, or commit crime for busine
However, this provision does not apply if t
service of the sentence is completed, the proba
period is expired, or exempted from punishment
more than 3 years.
2.May not be related parties or de facto reld
parties with the transaction party.
3.If the Company is required to obtain appra
reports from two or more professional apprais
the professional appraisers or appraisal persor
may not be related parties or de facto reld
parties of each other.
When issuing an appraisal report or opinion,
personnel referred to in the preceding paragt
should comply with the following:
1.Before taking a case, the personnel sh
prudently assess their own professio
competence, practical experience,

independence.
2.During case review, the personnel shdg
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Current Provisions Proposed Amendments

procedures to draw a conclusion as the basis for
issuing the report or opinion. The related woprk
procedures, collected data, and conclusion shpuld
be fully and accurately stated in the working
papers.
3.The data source, parameters and information used
should be evaluated item by item for completengss,
correctness and reasonableness as the basis for the
issuance of appraisal reports or opinions.
4,The statement should include the professionalism
and independence of the relevant personnel, the
information used for evaluation is reasonable and
accurate, and the relevant laws and regulations are
followed.

(Skip)
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Attachment 7

Comparison Table of Amendments to the Procedures of

Loaning of Funds and Making

of Endorsements/Guaratees

Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

3.6 Date of Occurrence As defined as the date
eontract signing, date of payment, dates
boards of directors resolutions, or other d
on which the counterparty and monet
amount of thetransaction can be confirm
whichever date is earlier.

0B.6 Date of Occurrence As defined as the date

of signing, date of payment, dates of boards

ate directors resolutions, or other date on wh

ary the counterparty and monetary amount of

ed, laning of funds and making
edorsements/quarantees can be confirn
whichever date is earlier.

6.1 The Procedures of Loaning of Funds

6.1.1~ 6.1.3~6.1.11(Skip)

6.1.2

(1)~(3)(Skip)

(4)Among overseas companies holding directly
indirectly 100% voting shares that may exte
short-term loans to each other, in addition, t
amount of the loans extending to others and to
individual borrower shall not exceed 50% of 1
company’s net worth.

6.1.12Newly added

6.1 The public company shall comply with tk
Procedures of Loaning of Funds
6.1.1~ 6.1.3~6.1.11(Skip)
6.1.2
01)~(3)(Skip)
‘r(df)Among overseas companies holding directly
btal indirectly 100% voting shares that may exts
ON€pans to each other, or among overseas comp
he holding directly or indirectly 100% voting shar
that may extend loans to parent company
addition, total amount of the loans extending
others and to one individual borrower shall
exceed 50% of the company’s net worth.
6.1.12When the Directors violates the provisi
of 6.1.1~6.1.2, it shall be responsible
the return of the loan with the borrowelf

the company suffers damage, it shall g
be liable for damages.

6.2 The Procedures of Making of
Endorsements/Guarantees

6.2.1To whom endorsements/guarantees is made

6.2.2.~6.2.10 6.2.12(Skip)

6.2.11Information Disclosure

(1) ~ (2) ~ (4)(Skip)

(3)When the Company reach one of the follow
criteria , the company shall announce and reper
matters on the date of its occurrence within f
days:

(A)~(B) = (D)(Skip)

(C)The balance of endorsements / guarantee
the Company and its Subsidiaries for a sir
enterprise reaches NT$10 million or more &
the aggregate amount of all endorseme
guarantees for, investment -a—leng-term-—na
i, and balance of loans to, such enterp
reaches 30 percent or more of Company's
worth as stated in its latest financial stateme

comply with tf
Making d

6.2The public company shall
Procedures of

Endorsements/Guarantees

6.2.1To whom endorsements/guarantees is made

6.2.2.~6.2.10 6.2.12(Skip)

6.2.11Information Disclosure

nd) ~ (2) ~ (4)(Skip)

[ #3)When the Company reach one of the follow

WO criteria , the company shall announce and reper
matters on the date of its occurrence within |
days:

5 by(A)~(B)* (D)(Skip)
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lureé  the aggregate amount of all endorseme

'S€  guarantees for, investment of equity in bg

net  amount, and balance of loans to, such entery

. reaches 30 percent or more of Company's

of

5 of
ich
the
f
ned,

ne

or
nd
anies
es

,in
to
not

DNS
for

Iso

ne

=

ng
[ th
WO

5 by
gle
and
nts/
ok
Drise
net

worth as stated in its latest financial statemer

nt.

5

1



List of Director Candidates

Attachment 8

Candidates Name Education Current/Selected Number of
Category Past Positions Shares
Master
Mr. Wade of NTU-Fudan Chairman&CEO, 7 921 463
Chang EMBA , National Coretronic Corporation| e
Taiwan Universit
Hsun Chieh Director, Coretronic
Investment Ltd. | - Corporation 15,062,551
President
President International
MBA, University of | Development
Director Mr. Ted Tu Houston Corporation 0
Chairman & President,
LAFA LifeTech, Inc
Honorary Doctorat
in Engineering of
the National United
Mr. Chual-Hsin | University Chairman & President 0
Teng Master of Business| Thin Chang Co., Ltd
Administration,
National Taiwan
University
Deputy Director o
Business
Ph.D. in Industrial | Administration Dept.
Engineering, and | and CEO of EMBA,
Mr. Houn-Gee | Master in Computelf National Taiwan 0
Chen Science, University| University
of Professor of Business
Wisconsin—Madison Administration Dept.,
National Taiwan
University
President, Nation
Indgpenden Mr.Edward Ph.D. in Business, | Chengchi University
Director | j chow Indiana University- | Professor of Finance 0
(Note ) Bloomington Dept.,National
Chengchi University
EMI Taiwan anc
VMC(Virgin Music
Kun Shan Chinese) President andl
Mr. Yao Chien | University Mandarin Music 0
(Note) Industrial Design Director
Department General Manager of the
Ursa Major

Entertainment Lt

(Note)Recommendation for Nomination of Independ&néctor candidate for the first term

® Mr. Edward H. Chow has considerable profound expexes in industries, government agencies,
and universities. With professional competencdsuginess management/ leadership decision/risk
management/international finance/investment ancepreneurial financial management, it helps

the Company to advance corporate governance fuatiteplan future business strategy.

® Mr. Yao Chien’s rich experiences in creation andlitimedia, as well as unique opinion in
aesthetics and consumer behavior, it helps the @oynw develop digital content in response to
the need to transform from pure hardware supplieCloud Premium Service provider and step

into new industries such as Mixed Reality.
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Attachment 9

List of competition restrictions on Directors preed to be released

Position Name Released restriction

Director of Harvatek CorpUnited Microelectronics CorpPixArt
Imaging Inc, Unimicron Technology Corp. Supervisor of Silicon
Integrated Systems Corp.

Chairman and Director of Lafa LifeTech Corp.

Independent Director of Mercuries & Associatesdital, Ltd. and
SCI Pharmtech, Inc. Director of Cayenne's Ark Mobile Co., Ltd.
Supervisor of Foresee Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.

Hsun Chieh
Investment Ltd.

Director | Mr. Ted Tu

Mr. Chual-Hsin Chairman & President , Thin Chang Co., Ltd.
Teng
Ing?r%ec?(;irem Mr. Yao Chien | General Manager of the Ursa Majorefiainment Ltd.
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